NOTICE OF MEETING

SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 16th April, 2019, 7.00 pm - Civic Centre, High Road, Wood
Green, N22 8LE

Members: Councillors Peter Mitchell, Liz Morris and Reg Rice (Chair)

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending
the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by
others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating in the
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests)
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on. By
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be
considered at the meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is

considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest

becomes apparent, and
.
Haringey
LONDON



(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 -
BELMEIS (PAGES 3 - 108)

To consider an application for the review of the Premises Licence for Belmeis,
488 Muswell Hill Broadway London N10-held by Clarke and Parker
Fishmongers Ltd (t/a) Belmeis.

CONSIDERATION OF SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF A PERSONAL
LICENCE FOLLOWING CONVICTION (PAGES 109 - 112)

To consider the suspension or revocation of a personal licence following a
conviction of a relevant offence by the holder of that licence.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

TO RESOLVE

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for consideration of
the following items as they contain exempt information as defined in Section
100a of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the
Local Government Act 1985); paragraph 1.

CONSIDERATION OF SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF A PERSONAL
LICENCE FOLLOWING CONVICTION (PAGES 113 - 128)

As per Item 7.

Glenn Barnfield, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 8489 2939
Fax — 020 8881 5218



Email: glenn.barnfield@haringey.gov.uk

Bernie Ryan

Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

Monday, 08 April 2019



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

APPENDIX 3

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE REVIEW HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, the Premises
Licence Holder, representatives of responsible authorities, interested parties and the
Review Applicant to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received
by them; and separately
any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(1) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

0] the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. |If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(1) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(i) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(@ii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if

admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours sought to be varied and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

0] an introduction by the Review Applicant’s main representative

(i) an introduction by the Premises Licence Holder or representative

(i) questions put by Members to the Review Applicant

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Premises Licence Holder

(v) guestions put by the Review Applicant to the Premises Licence Holder

(vi)  questions put by the Premises Licence Holder to the Review Applicant

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Review Applicant makes their closing address before the
Premises Licence Holder, who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




Page 3 Agenda Item 6

Report for: Licensing Sub Committee 16™ April 2019

ltem number:

Title: Review of a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
Report
authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader — Regulatory Services.

Ward(s) affected FG

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1  An application for the review of the Premises Licence for Belmeis, 488 Muswell
Hill Broadway London N10-held by Clarke and Parker Fishmongers Ltd (t/a)
Belmeis was received by the Licensing Authority on 4™ March 2019. A copy of
the application form is attached to this report at Appendix 1 and supporting
documentation an acoustic report carried by another resodents is attached at
Appendix 1A.

1.2  The applicants of the review are residents (‘other parties’) and have cited their
reason for the review due to the operation of the premises has failed to uphold
the licensing conditions and licensing objective of:

e The prevention of public nuisance
e Public Safety

1.3 The applicants speak to ongoing concerns relating to noise nuisance emanating
from the venue .

1.4  There is also a representation from the Noise Responsible Authority outlining
the number of complaints received and any formal action undertaken by the
Service against the premises. Appendix 2

1.5 The licence holders have submitted their own response to the matters raised in
the review. Appendix 3.

1.6 Other residents have submitted letters of support for the venue and these
letters can be found at Appendix 4.

2 Licensing history of the premises

2.1 The premises previously operated as a fishmongers but held a licence that
permitted the sale of alcohol. The owners altered the operation of
the premises and applied for a new licence in May 2018 to operate a wine
bar/tapas resturant.
The application received representations against it from the residents that have
submitted the review application. The residents had raised their concerns about

Haringey



Page 4

the potential for noise nuisance being a problem from the venue.

2.2 The venue does not have regulated entertainment stipulated in its licence but
Has been able to make use of the Live music exemption.

2.3 The Live Music Act took effect from 1% October 2012, and was further amended
in April 2016 to include recorded music and covers larger audiences.
The Act disapplies live music related conditions if the following criteria are
satisfied:
e There is a premises licence or club premises certificate in place permitting
‘on sales’;
e The premises are open for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption
on the premises;
e Live or recorded music is taking place between 8am and 11pm;
e If the live music is amplified or recorded, the audience consists of no more
than 200 people

Live music also ceases to be classed as regulated entertainment under the
Licensing Act 2003 if the above criteria are satisfied.

2.4 ‘The Act also creates a general exemption that live unamplified music provided
anywhere shall not be regarded as the provision of regulated entertainment
under the Licensing Act 2003, it is takes place between 8am and 11pm,
regardless of the number of people in the audience.

There are a number of mechanisms for the protection of reisdents and these
are:

e upon a review of the premises licence the Licensing Authority may
determine to revoke the exemption. It may also

e Determine that conditions on that premises relating to live or recorded
music will apply even between 8am and 11pm;

e |t can also determine that live or recorded music at the premises is a
licensable activity and live or recorded music can no longer be provided
without permission on the Premises Licence or a Temporary Event
Notice.

e Other noise legislation such as the Environmental protection act 1990 will
continue to apply. The Act does not allow licensed premises to cause a
noise nuisance.

3 Copy of current Premises Licence — Appendix 5
Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment
Friday to Saturday 2300 to 0000

Haringey



Page 5

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday 1200 to 2300
Friday to Saturday 1200 to 0000
Sunday 1200 to 2200

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Thursday 1200 to 2330
Friday to Saturday 1200 to 0030
Sunday 1200 to 2230

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:
Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

4 Licensing Administration comments on process and guidance

4.1 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (para 11.2) states
that at any stage following the grant of a premises licence or club premises
certificate, a responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing
authority to review the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the
premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.

4.2 In accordance with section 52(2) of the Act, the Licensing authority must hold a
hearing to consider the application and any relevant representations.

4.3 Legislation
The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated Regulations
are of particular relevance to this application:
e Sections 51 and 52

These sections detail how a review application should be made and the process
which should be followed in determining the application.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended) are also
relevant and detail how hearings should be conducted to determine applications
submitted under the Licensing Act.

4.4 Policy considerations

Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy are of particular relevance to this application:

4.5 Paragraph 90 - Consideration should not solely focus on the activities taking
place within the area of the licensed premises. Appropriate measures to
address issues outside the licensable area include:

Haringey



Page 6

» Putting in place plans that will assist to minimise disruption to the
day-to-day lives of local residents, businesses and existing
operations for the period of the event

4.6 Paragraph 149 Licence conditions
Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in
setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. This
authority will aim to ensure that conditions attached to licences will:
* Be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
* Be precise and enforceable.
* Be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve.
* Not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or
responsibilities placed on the employer by other legislation.
* Be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the
premises and events concerned.
* Not be standardised.
* Not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation
Be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met.
» Not seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are
beyond the direct management of the licence holder and their staff.
* Be written in a prescriptive manner.

Conditions attached to the various authorisations will be focused on matters
which are within the control of individual licence holders and others with

relevant authorisations, i.e. the premises and its vicinity. This will include the
direct impacts of the activities taking place at the licensed premises on members
of the public living, working or engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

4.7 Paragraph 170 - Review Procedures
Reviews represent a key protection for the community where premises present
problems associated with the licensing objectives, allowing other persons, local
councillors or representatives and responsible authorities to apply in writing to
the Licensing Authority for a review of a premises licence or club premises
certificate.

4.8 Paragraph 172 - The Licensing Sub-Committee must, having regard to an
application and any relevant representations, take such steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

4.9 The following information is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects
of the guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and good practice. Members
should not depart from the Councils Policy and / or Section 182 Guidance
unless they consider there is good reason to do so and must provide clear
reasons for so doing.

5. Section 182 Guidance — relevant sections.
The most recent statutory
guidance was Issued in April 2018 and applies to this application.

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance (2018) apply to this
application:

Haringey



Page 7

e Chapter 11-this chapter gives guidance around the review process and
determining an application for a review.

5.1Paragraph (here and below) — section 11.9 Representations must be made in

writing and may be amplified at the subsequent hearing or may stand in their
own right. Additional representations which do not amount to an amplification of
the original representation may not be made at the hearing. Representations
may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees and

the applicant submits a subsequent hard copy, unless the licensing authority
waives this requirement.

5.2 Paragraph 11.10 - Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have

concerns about problems identified at premises, it is good practice for them to
give licence holders early warning of their concerns and the need for
improvement, and where possible they should advise the licence or certificate
holder of the steps they need to take to address those concerns. A failure by

the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a decision to
apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing
objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine
this co-operation.

5.3 Paragraph 14.12 - Licensing is about regulating the provision of licensable

6.1

activities on licensed Premises within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The
terms and conditions attached to various permissions are focused on matters
which are within the control of individual licensees and others granted relevant
permissions.

Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for
licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.

Licensing officer’s observations

It is the Licensing Authority’s aim to facilitate well run and managed premises
with licence holders displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local
residents.

In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made,
the Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal
with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all
the circumstances of the case.

This authority will consider each application and work with the parties concerned
to ensure that adequate noise control measures are in place. Any action taken to
promote the licensing objectives will be appropriate and proportionate.

6.2 The Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion has

6.3

been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as
a result of the hearing that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one
or more of the four licensing objectives.

Therefore conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than promoting
the licensing objectives and in some cases no additional conditions will be
required.

In cases Members should make evaluative judgments. Where necessary to make

Haringey



Page 8

findings of fact, the civil burden of proof applies, that is the balance of
probability.

6.4 The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the individual
type, location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned.
Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are
beyond the direct management of the licence holder and their staff.

6.5 In summary, having conducted the hearing of this application, the Committee
must decide which of the licensing objectives have been engaged (if any); seek
to establish the cause or causes of any concerns which the representations
identify; resolve any issues of fact (as necessary); decide whether the licensing
objectives have been undermined and whether or not it is appropriate to
exercise any powers under the review to promote those licensing objectives;
take a proportionate approach to the exercise of any powers, addressing why
lesser steps are not appropriate.

7 Options

7.1 The Committee must, having regard to the application and the representations,
take such steps (if any), as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The options are:

To modify the conditions of the licence

To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence
To remove the designated premises supervisor

To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
To revoke the licence

To take no action.

7.2 The Sub-Committee must ensure that all licensing decisions have:
» adirect relationship to the promotion of one or more of the 4 licensing
objectives;
* regard to the Council’s statement of Licensing Policy;
* regard to the Secretary of State's National Guidance.

Where the authority modifies the conditions or excludes a licensable activity
from the scope of the licence it may determine that the modification or exclusion
is to have effect permanently or for a period not exceeding 3 months.

7.3 The Licensing Authority’s determination of this application does not have effect
until the 21 days appeal period has expired or if the decision is appealed, the
date the appeal is determined and or disposed of.

7.4 The Sub-Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the
authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in
the Borough.

7.5 The Sub-Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the

Haringey



Page 9

right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights. The

Act also provides for the protection of private and family life.
Article 1 of the First Protocol provides for the protection of property, which may

include premises licences.

Background papers: Licensing Act 2003
Section 182 Guidance
Haringey Statement of Licensing policy

Report Pack

Haringey



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 12



Page 13

PUBLIC NOTICE 1aringey

Notice of Application for the review of a Premises
Licence.

Notice is given that application has been made to the Licensing Authority for
a review of the premises license under s.51 and 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
in respect of the following premises:

Belmeis

488 Muswell Hill Broadway
London,
N10 1BT

The application for review has been made on the following grounds:

THE OPERATION OF THE PREMISES HAS FAILED TO UPHOLD THE
LICENSING CONDITIONS AND THE OBJECTIVE OF:

= PUBLIC SAFETY
* THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Failing to uphold and promote the public safety and the prevention of
public nuisance repeated nuisance from smoke and noise.

Interested parties or responsible authorities wishing to make representations
must give notice in writing to:

Lead Officer — Licensing, Haringey Council, River Park House, Level 1,
225 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ

By: 31t March 2019

The grounds for review and Haringey Councils Licensing register may be
viewed by appointment Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) at the
Licensing Team, River Park House, Level 1, 225 High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8HQ between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE (£5000), UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

www.haringey.gov.uk



Page 14



Surname

Page 15

First names

Post

Marijke

1 am 18 years old or over

Please tick v" yes

X

Current postal | 490 Muswell Hill Broadway

address if
different from
premises
address

Post town London

Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

N10 1BT

07500830115

E-mail address mconthebroadway@gmail.com

(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address
Clare Graham (same address) - ;
John Rodger 492 Muswell Hill Broadway

Telephone number (if any)
07504775888 (Ms Graham)
07914855892 (Mr Rodger)

E-mail address (optional)
mconthebroadway@gmail.com (Ms Graham)

misterrodger@gmail.com (Mr Rodger)




L

Page 16

ik ’ ingey
- ; MAR 203 ‘ Hgﬂrncg B |

London Borough of Hafingey, Licensing Team, Alexandra House, Level 6, 10 Station

d, Wood G, , London, N22 7TR p .
oad, Wood Green, London ' | N K\ U’&z)\l}%

Application for the review of avpremises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

. If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure

that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below.

Part 1— Premises or club premises details

Post town London : Post code (if known) N10 1BT

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
CLARKE AND PARKERS
FISHMONGERS (BELMEIS),

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
WK/408549 ' ~

- Part 2- Applicant details

Tam
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) X<
or (B) below) :

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) ‘ |

3) a member of the club to which this application relates [l
(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

Mr [ Mrs ] Miss Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)



Page 17

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v
1) the prevention of crime and disorder '

2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

XX



Page 18

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

We have experienced nuisance from the premises since it opened (and before). We have followed
guidance from the council and have reported our concerns to the Noise Enforcement Team and
have kept a nuisance log. We have been advised that the appropriate way to progress our concerns
is to apply for a review of the premises licence.

We were in the progress of requesting this review in October 2018, but on the last day of that
month the premises’ planning application was approved with some clear conditions around some
of the issues that concerned us. We therefore held off requesting this review as we were hopeful
the premises would make the necessary changes in line with the conditions set and hoped this
would improve our, and our nelghbours situation. Unfortunately this has not happened

We therefore request this review on the following grounds:

Conditions of the licence:

1. “The courtyard shall solely be used for storage by the premises, and only accessed during
daytime operating hours”. This clearly states that the courtyard should not be accessed
during the evening. However, we repeatedly hear people in the courtyard — either
clearing away bottles or rubbish or due to the loud banging of the door between the
courtyard and bar. Further, this noise occurs late in the evening past closing time. This is
substantiated by our neighbours at 492 and we have recorded this in our Noise Nuisance
logs (recorded 29 times between August and October). This continues to this date and as
recent as the 10™ February this was reported to the Noise Enforcement Team by our
neighbours at 492.

2. “Hours open to the public - Monday to Thursday 1200 to 2330 hours, Friday to Saturday
1200 to 0030 hours, Sunday 1200 to 2230 hours” — we regularly hear music and patrons
beyond these hours. This is again substantiated by our neighbours at 492. As recent as -
28" December 2018 the Noise Enforcement Team visited and confirmed that the
premises was-open beyond their licensed hours. As recent as recent as the 10th February
this was reported to the Noise Enforcement Team by our neighbours at 492 and on the 15t
March when we, 490, could hear patrons and music after 01:00.

We note that the planning application sets the following condition “The use hereby
permitted shall not be operated before 10:00 hours or after 23:00 hours Monday to
Friday, before 10:00 hours or after 24:00 hours Saturdays and before 10:00 hours or
after 23:00 hours Sundays and Bank Holidays. Reason: This permission is given to
Jacilitate the beneficial use of the premises whilst ensuring that the amenities of adjacent
residential properties are not diminished consistent with Policy DM1 of The ‘
Development Management DPD 2017”. We understand the hours during which they are
licensed to sell alcohol are different again. We seek clarification what their licensed and
opening hours are and also confirmation during which hours they are allowed to play
music,

Prevention of Public Nuisance:
1. “Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of
trading hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than
_at the end of trading when neighbours might be unduly disturbed.” — We regularly hear
staff in the courtyard clearing bottles (see above). As part of their planning authorisation
on the 31* October the following condition was set “Details of a scheme for the storage
and collection of refuse from the premises shall be submitied within 1 month of the date of
permission. The approved scheme shall be implemented within 1 month of the date of
determination of that application and permanently retained thereafter to the satisfaction
of the Local Planning Authority.” We have not seen any evidence this has been
completed.

2. “Prevention of Nuisance from Odour - All ventilation and extraction systems shall be
correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating efficiently and
with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from odour.” — An extraction system was
installed without appropriate planning permission. We, and other neighbours in area (492
and 508 Muswell Hill Broadway), have experienced repeated and frequent nuisance from




Page 19

this extraction system which was placed underneath our (490) balcony. On at least 2
occasions our flat was engulfed in smoke, which led us to believe there was a fire and
caused high levels of stress. We have experienced the smell of paraffin, barbecue or
burning wood/coals/oils in our home on a nearly daily basis until winter started and
understand that this has been coming from their indoor barbecue. Following the smoke
incidents a referral was made to Environmental Health. Following their visit, the premises
requested formal planning permission for an improved system that should prevent these
smells and smoke coming into our flat. This was granted on the 31% October and
conditions to their planning authorisation included “The proposed extractor flue as
detailed on drawing No. 034 shall be installed entirely no later than 1 month from the

-date of this permission unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. The equipment shall thereafter be maintained and operated in accordance with
the manufacturer's instructions”. More than 3 months have passed since this deadline
and no building work have commenced on this which to us means the premises is
breaching conditions of the premises and planning licenses.

. “Prevention of nuisance from light - Illuminated external signage shall be switched off
when the premises is closed. Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion
to nearby residential premises.” — the premises installed a construction in the internal
courtyard without planning permission, which was acknowledged by the Planning
Enforcement Team as “a-minor breach of planning control has occurred. A breach of
planning control is not however a criminal offence.” on the 26™ June 2018 and therefore
no changes had to be made to the construction. However, it has a plastic roof which acts
as a reflector for light from adjacent flats and thus causing a nuisance to our flat. More
recently lighting appears to have been installed in the patio which is shining into our flat -
(although this is not switched on all the time). This plastic roof also amplifies the noise
from rain.
“Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration and Structure borne noise” — we have
raised concerns about noise nuisance for over a year. Prior to the premises being open we
experienced regular noise nuisance from building work outside the agreed hours (7he
applicant is advised that under the Control of Pollution Act 1974, construction work
which will be audible at the site boundary will be restricted to the following hours:-
8.00am - 6.00pm Monday to Friday, 8.00am - 1.00pm Saturday, and not at all on Sundays
and Bank Holidays) and warned the premises directly (verbally) and in our objections to
the premises licence panel that we could clearly hear music and loud voices from 488 and
that we therefore had serious concerns about how adequately the premises has been
soundproofed. Since the premises opened, we have experienced near daily nuisance from
noise. We are well aware that we live in a busy city and on a high street, but feel that the
noise levels of the premises, and the times at which these occur, are not acceptable. We .
have reported our concerns to the premises on various occasions, but unfortunately there
has been very little improvement. We have reported our concerns to the Noise
Enforcement Team multiple times and filed over 100 complaints with the team since the
premises opened. The team visited us several times to check our concerns. An Abatement
Notice has been served and we understand that the premises has been served various fines
for continuing to cause noise nuisance. The various members of the Noise Enforcement
Team expressed to us their view that the premises does not have adequate soundproofing
in place, which is recorded in the planning document dated the 31t October 2018 (LBH
Noise Enforcement Response Team — It is not suitable for any music related activities
within the bar premises without significant sound insulation works). As part of the
planning authorisation the following conditions were set “Within 2 months of the date of
this permission full particulars and details of a scheme for sound insulation between the
proposed A3 ground floor use and the residential use of the building shall be submiitted to
the Local Planning Authority. The sound insulation and noise control measures shall be
implemented as soon as is practically possible and no later than 2 months of being
approved by the Local Planning Authority. The sound insulation and noise control
measures shall be maintained as such thereafter and no change therefrom shall take
Dplace without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.” and “There
shall be no amplified sound, speech or music (excluding voice alarm systems for fire




Page 20

alarm and evacuation purposes) used in connection with the commercial use hereby
permitted that is audible above background noise levels when measured outside the
window of the nearest noise sensitive or residential premises.” Since the planning was
given the latter condition has been breached multiple times. We still have not seen the
particular and details of a scheme for sound insulation and have reported this to the
Planning Enforcement Team who we understand visited on the 24® January. We had a
recent email correspondence with the premises licence holder, Louis Cawson, who
seemed to indicate that he did not think further soundproofing was necessary as “I can
confirm that we have met the Noise Enforcement Teams requirements by putting into
Jorce the following actions; Removing live music from the premises (including acoustic
live music)”. We reminded him of the conditions set to his planning authorisation, but
received no response.

Public Safety:
We are concerned about the impact of the aforementioned smoke coming into our ﬂat

In early 2018 we were informed by the premises that they needed to cut the gas to our building off
for a day due to works they were undertaking. We believe this work took place Saturday the 27%
January 2018. Recently we experienced a gas-leak in our building (it started on 25" January
2019). The gas inspector and surveyors from Cadent Gas visited us several times the following
week and told us that in their opinion the pipes at 488 had been “tampered with”. The Gas
Inspector showed us pictures of a red gas pipe in 488 and indicated that the changes made to the
pipe were “not the work of Cadent engineers”. 1 explained about the work early last year and the -
Inspector advised us to contact Cadent to confirm a gas engineer was present when the work was
carried out. We contacted Cadent Gas — they confirmed that any notice to switch off the gas to a
building needs to be confirmed in a letter from Cadent and an engineer needs to be present. Cadent
Gas told us that they have no record of being involved with gas works on our building. We are
therefore concerned about the works carried out and have raised this with the agencies responsible
for the building, Keats Estate Agents and Prickett & Ellis. Our neighbour John Rodger wrote his
concerns to the building agencies and stated that during the 488 building period “I asked on
several occasions if they had permits or licensed tradespeople doing the work and they had no
positive response”.

Whilst our gas was switched of recently it was also very difficult for Cadent to access 488 — they
required access on Monday the 28 January but the bar manager was not making himself
available and therefore causmg further delays to the repairs. There was also an issue with making
keys available to the agencies, Keats Estate Agents. -

Therefore our concerns to public safety are whether the works they carried out are safe, whether
they used permits and licensed tradespeople and access in case of emergencies.

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

" This is our evidence:
We, 490, have filed over 100 complaints with the Noise Enforcement Team since the premises
opened and have kept a Noise Nuisance Log in which we have recorded almost daily nuisance
(from July 2018 to January 2019). We would like to point out that we also have recorded positive
things in there. The reference numbers for all our concerns are available from the Noise
Enforcement Team.
We ask the panel to request evidence from the Noise Enforcement Team about the abatement
order, fines and prosecutions. As stated above, we have in writing that the premises has no
adequate soundproofing in place and that a condition has been set to install this.
We reported our concerns about the smoke and smells to the Enwronmental Health team on the
19 September 2018.
Our neighbour at 492, John Rodger, reported his concerns to the Environmental Health team on
the 21% July and again in the beginning of September 2018. Mr Rodger and his wife confirmed to
us that they regularly hear people in the courtyard in the evening and that the can also hear loud
music and patrons at times. They have a small baby and in particular the banging of the door
between the courtyard and the bar in the evenings disturbs his sleep.




~Page 21

Our neighbour at 508 Muswell Hill Broadway has kept a daily nuisance log of the smells and_
smoke she experiences from the extraction fan below our balcony up until autumn 2018. However,
she confirmed she has not noticed any further issues in recent months.

This is how we have tried to resolve it:

We informed the premised in person before they opened about our concerns about noise nuisance.
We objected to the premises licence and presented our concerns about noise nuisance at the
hearing dated the 12™ July.

We objected to the planning application by raising our concerns about noise nuisance.

We informed the premises of our concerns by email on the 19% July, 29% July, 315t July and 17%
September. They did offer to meet with us, but we preferred to initially understand from them in
writing what they have put in place to reduce the nuisance we experience. We never got a
response to this.

We again contacted the premises in January 2019 due to our concerns about aradio left on all
night. As part of their response the email stated “As always please do let us know if there is
anything else you feel we can do to avoid any further complaints. We hope communicating with us
will be your first port of call with any issues as this will ultimately notify us at the earliest point
which will inevitably result in a swift resolution.” — however when we then responded with our
concerns about noise (on the 11" and 14" January), we never got a reply.

We again emailed them on the 9* February as loud music was being played before 12 30. They -
did respond immediately which was positive and said they reduced the volume as low as deemed
reasonable.

In their email to us on the 9 February, Mr Louis Miller states *“We have always taken onboard
criticism and complaints and have changed our operation to be accommodating to your
complaints. We do not feel that we can do anything more to stop you from consistingly
complaining to the local authority”. We, and our neighbours at 492, disagree with this —the
premises continues to breach the hours of their opening times, regulations about noise and we
have seen no evidence that they have engaged with conditions set on their licence and planning
permissions.

We are aware that the relationship between 488 and us has completely broken down and we are
open to mediation, however we do believe they need to show willingness to reduce nuisance to us
by complying with building and licence regulations and conditions.

Mr Miller ended the email of the 9 February by stating “Our doors are always open to you if you
would like to discuss any issues” which is of course a friendly gesture, but we really feel in this
case actions speak louder than words. That same night our neighbours at 492 complained to the
Noise Enforcement Team about loud music and people in the courtyard till 01:00, the following
Wednesday (13%) around 22:30 we heard a patron being given access to the courtyard and she
then proceeded to squeal “oh my god” several times at the top of her voice and the following
Thursday (14" February) we reported to the Noise Enforcement Team that music was being
played beyond licensing hours. We therefore do not feel the premises is serious about reducing

| the nuisance to us, as all these 3 recent issues are all avoidable. We did not respond to their latest
email as a resuit.

There have been other occasions where we have attempted to resolve noise complaints directly
with 488 and were met with a less than positive response. For example, recently on 20% January
2019, there was loud noise from patrons and music past 01:30, and both ourselves and neighbours -
at 492 were experiencing marked disruption. We called them downstairs and reported the noise,
which the response was to be laughed at and the phone being put down, therefore there was no
choice other than to make a complaint to the Noise enforcement team and the police. This was
extremely distressing to experience, and was a clearly disrespectful response, giving no regard for
the disruption they were causing.

As recent as Thursday the 28" February and Friday the 15t March music was being played beyond
licensing hours (00:30 on the 28" and beyond 01:00 on the 1t March). On Thursday 28 February
we stamped on the floor (the universal sign for keep the noise down) at 00:20 due to loud music,
to which we could then hear laughter and the music then being turned up. This particularly upsets




Page 22

us as music played outside their opéning hours is clearly not for the benefit of their patrons, but
the pleasure of staff and in our view shows a disregard for the wellbeing of neighbours. '

In terms of Mr Miller’s above statement “We do not feel that we can do anything more to stop you .
Jfrom consistingly complaining to the local authority”, we do not agree with this. Our neighbours
above La Luna, 462-464 Muswell Hill Broadway, experienced similar problems until La Luna put
in an acoustic ceiling. We understand from the Noise Enforcement Team that premises need to do
all they can to reduce noise and other nuisance and we undetstand from this team that 488 does

not have adequate soundproofing in place. Another issue is that the level of music varies greatly.
Some evenings are very quiet and we hardly hear a thing, whilst other nights music is played so
loud we can hear it clearly over our own radio or TV. And some nights the volume of certain

songs is turned high (we can name all their favourite songs) — therefore the premises in our

opinion can do things to reduce the nuisance to us.

We would also like to note that the premises apparently informed Daliah Barrett, Licensing Team
Leader, in September 2018 by telephone that “the licence holders were trying to make contact
with you for some sound level testing to be done so that they could fit a noise limiter in their
premise thereby ensuring that music noise would not impact on residents”. This is not entirely
correct - on 2 occasions we were confronted by Mr Cawson on our doorstep demanding immediate
access for sound checking. On the 7% March 2018 I returned home from work when Mr Mr
Cawson approached me on my doorstep asking access for sound checking that evening. I informed
him it was not convenient, which he clearly found difficult to accept. It was eventually
rescheduled for the following Thursday, but on the day cancelled by Mr Cawson himself. The
second occasion was in September when Mr Cawson rang our doorbell requesting immediate
access for sound checking. In our experience he didn't appear to want to take no for an answer. We
feel that this has been a very unprofessional approach and that it is normal procedures to make an
appointment in advance, further that any sound checks would be from an independent party and
that we would be provided with the relevant credentials. We have requested they make any such
requests in writing. We were assured by Noise Enforcement Team that we did the right thing by
not letting him in, as appointments should be made in advance and we have no obligation to let
him in our home without a third party representative present. So in our view no appropriate
attempts have been made. '

In summary, we have, and continue to, experience daily nuisance from 488 Muswell Hill
Broadway. We are in particularly concerned that they have not made any attempts to adequately
sound proof the premises and, whilst they are fully aware of the nuisance caused to us, continue to

\turn music up high, play music and allow loud patrons access after licensing hours and seem to not
comply with conditions set in both applications. As a result we are unable to sleep before midnight
on most Thursdays and on weekends we are kept awake much later. In addition during opening
hours we are unable to enjoy the peace of our home as we can clearly hear their music played
(often over the sound of our own TV and radio) and the banging of doors and clearing of bottles in
the courtyard disturbs our peace further. We do feel the premises can do many things to reduce
this nuisance to us (in line with the conditions of their applications), but choose not to. We are
really end the end of our tether and, on the advice from the Noise Enforcement Team and the
Licensing Team, are requesting this review. We hope the outcome will be that the premises will

' comply with all conditions — most importantly soundproofing. We do understand that we will hear
a certain level of noise, but for example Wednesday the 27" and Thursday the 28" February we
heard very little noise from the premises (unfortunately our peace was then disturbed by staff
playing music after hours), which demonstrates to us that they are able to operate their business
without causing a nuisance. As said to us by a Police Officer who attended with Noise
Enforcement Team on the 13" October 2018 “it’s like you are living in a bar”.

Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the : ]
premises before :

Day Month Year
If yes please state the date of that application [T TTTTTT1]




“Page 23

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

We presented our concerns at the premises hearing licence on the 12 July 2018. We, and various
other neighbours and local residents, objected to the premises licence mainly due to the concerns -
about noise nuisance. We and our neighbour John Rodgers attended the hearing and listed our
concerns. I wasn’t present, but Clare Graham was, and I understand that the premises licence
holder, Louis Cawson, assured the panel that adequate soundproofing would be put in place but

| that in July he eould not afford this. Now it is 9 months later and still no soundproofing is in place.

Please tick v'yes

o Ihave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities X<
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

e understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

..................
................................................................................................................




Page 24

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town | Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optlonal)

Notes for Guidance

1.

e

A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




Haringey Council

Regulatory Services

Page 25

Nuisance Record Ref: ES/RS

Diary completed by: Clare Grahanﬁ and Marijke Post

Nuisance arises from: 488 Muswell Hill Broadway, N10 1BT

Type of Nuisance: Noise and smell + breech of condition of premises license (not to access

courtyard in the evenings)

Description of Nuisance & how it affected

Date Time Time
| started you in your home stopped
07/08/18 Smell of barbecue throughout the evening but no noise can be heard
(positive!) ‘
08/08/18 19:30 Came home to smell of barbecue.
20:00 Music can be heard from downstairs in our flat.
21:30 Music turned up louder — bass tones are very distinct
22:30 Turned up louder again — HC-450226
23:25 Noises can be clearly heard from patrons/staff 23:50
09/08/18 18:30 Came home to smell of barbecue
20:00 Music can be heard clearly in our flat from downstairs.
22:00 Loud music continuing — HC-450365
22:30 Music got louder Not recorded
10/08/18 We were not at home
11/08/18 Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
19:00 Loud music from downstairs — HC-450551
22:30 Music turned up louder — HC-450563
23:00 Music turned down but can still be heard clearly in our flat 00:00
12/08/18 Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
19:30 Live amplified music — very loud in our flat HC-450624
20:30 Live amplified music — very loud in our flat HC-450626 (noise
enforcement team visited at 21:30 when it just finished)
22:30 Music from be heard from downstairs in our flat 23:00
13/08/18 Premises is closed — but we can hear people in the courtyard clearing
bottles ‘
14/08/18 | 20:00 Smell of barbecue throughout the evening ‘Not sure (put
22:00 { Volume of music turned up — bass tones very distinct earplugs in). - |
15/08/18 Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
Music can be heard throughout the evening — bass tones very distinct Not recorded
16/08/18 19:00 Cigarette smoke coming up from the courtyard
A 19:30 We can hear someone in the courtyard Not recorded
Music can be heard throughout the evening — bass tones very distinct
17/08/18 We were not at home
18/08/18 Smell of barbecue throughout the evening , Not sure
, Music can be heard throughout the evening — bass tones very distinct (used noise
23:00 Music turned up from 23:00 cancellations
V : headphones)
19/08/18 16:15 Door to courtyard seems open and loud music can be heard.
17:00 Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
19:30 Live amplified music can be heard very loudly in our flat HC-451621
23:00 23:30+

Loud noises from staff talking and clearing can be heard in our

NS42 Rev: November 2015




20/08/18

21/08/18 -

22/08/18

23/08/18

24/08/18

25/08/18

26/08/18
27/08/18
28/08/18

29/08/18

30/08/18

31/08/18

01/09/18

02/09/18

03/09/18

04/09/18

05/09/18

17:00
20:00
21:10
23:15

22:30

21:00
22:40
23:00

00:05
00:30

22:50

| 23.05

20:00

23:00
00:00

18:10
19:30
22:30

21:45
22:00
23:40

18:40
19:30
21:00

22:20

Page 26

bedrooms
Premises closed

Very strong smell of barbecue

Barbecue smell stronger and lots of smoke visible around our balcony
Music turned up louder

Loud talking from staff can be heard

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
Volume of music turned up — distinct bass notes

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening

Music can be heard throughout the evening — bass tones very distinct
Music is louder

Music is louder

Loud noises from patrons

We were not at home

We came home at midnight — music still being played
Loud noises from staff/patrons ' :

We were not at home
We were not at home (bank holiday Mbnday)

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
Music can be heard throughout the evening — bass tones very distinct
Someone in the courtyard clearing bottles :

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
Music can be heard throughout the evening
Music turned up loud — HC-453102

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening but no noise can be heard
(positivel) ‘ '

Smell of barbeque throughout the evening
Patrons smoking in our doorway
We then went out

Smell of barbeque throughout the evening
Music can be heard throughout the evening
Music played louder '

Loud music after midnight — HC-453513

| Loud talking from patrons/staff and banging noises.

Smell of barbeque throughout the evening
Really loud music from downstairs

Live amplified music — HC-453578

Music can be clearly heard after closing hours

Premises closed

Smell of barbeque throughout the evening
Music turned up loud

People in the courtyard

Loud talking from patrons/staff

Arrived home to very strong smell of barbecue.
Live music — not as loud as Sunday nights

Live music got louder — must be amplified as we can hear a keyboard —

HC-454344
Loud recorded music from downstairs with distinct bass tones — HC-
454364 '

Not recorded

Not recorded

23:40

Not recorded

23:00

23:15

02:00 (1)

18:20
21:30
Not recorded

 23:05

22:05
Not recorded

21:30

23:05

'NS42 Rev: November 2015




06/09/18
07/09/18
08/09/18
09/09/18

10/09/18

11/09/18

12/09/18

13/09/18

14/09/18

15/09/18

16/09/18

17/09/18

18/09/18

19/09/18

20/09/18

21/09/18

22/09/18

23/09/18

19:30
22:00

23:00

22:15
22:20
23:08

22:30

18:30
20:00
22:50

00:25 -

19:30

19:00

23:00
23:40

19:55
20:30
21:20
21:30
23:30
18:50
23:00

00:40

19:30

Page 27

Not at home
Not at home
Not at home
Not at home

Premises closed

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
Loud music throughout the evening — the bass tones are very intrusive
HC-455430 V

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening

Live music which can be heard loudly in our flat HC-455616
Someone in the courtyard

Someone in the courtyard

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening

Someone in the courtyard

Music could not be-heard until now — then clearly turned up
Someone in the courtyard ‘

Smell of barbecue throughdut the evening
Music turned up

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening

Someone in the courtyard

Very loud music

Music turned up again — HC-456088

Music is still being played beyond background noise level

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
Loud amplified liv music — HC-456164

Premises closed

Arrived home to a very strong smell of fire and lots of smoke, which had
entered our bathroom. Reported this downstairs as we thought there
was a fire - apparently they had run out of coal for the barbecue and
were using wood instead. Our flat smelled like fire for 24 hours.
WK419707 :

Our flat stili smells like fire.
Someone in the courtyard
Music being played beyond background noise level

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening

Someone in the courtyard

Door to courtyard sounds open — loud noises from downstairs

Someone in the courtyard o

Music and patrons can be hear loudly in our flat — some songs are being
played much louder than others

Patrons and staff are talking loudly and music played beyond
background noise level — HC-457071

Strong smell of smoke in our flat
Loud music — reported by telephone CJ1917254

Arrived home — had to navigate around people drinking in the street
outside.

Loud patrons can be heard clearly in our flat

We can still hear loud talking and shouting from downstairs.

Smell of burned wood in our flat
Loud amplified music can be heard —~ HC-457395

23:00

21:30

23:00

00:05

20:30

00:35

21:30

Not recorded

00:05

th recorded

21:30

NS42 Rev: November 2015




Page 28

24/09/18

25/09/18

26/09/18

27/09/18

28/09/18

29/09/18

30/09/18

01/10/18

02/10/18
03/10/18

04/10/18

05/10/18
06/10/18

07/10/18

08/10/18

09/10/18

10/10/18

20:30

21:30

22:10

22:50

21:40
21:20

23:50
00:25

00:50

17:00
23:00
01:10

19:30

19:50
21:20

19:30

22:00
23:09

23:00

23:00

00:10

18:30
20:00

22:00
19:30
21:00
21:30

23:34

Premises closed

Loud music and patrons can be clearly heard talking and shouting in our
flat — HC-457817 "

Someone in the courtyard

Someone in the courtyard

Arrived home at 22:30 now music has been turned up quite loud — HC-
458041

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening’
Music was okay
Someone in the courtyard

Loud music and noise from patrons can be clearly heard in our flat — HC-
458400 ; ’ ‘ : '

Very loud noises from patrons and staff can be heard — HC-458411
Disturbance to us continues — HC-458415

Someone in the courtyard

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
Loud music — the bass in particular

Loud music and noise from patrons — HC-458494
Someone in the courtyard

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
Live music can be clearly heard in out flat — HC-458566

Premises closed

Arrived home to loud music — particular the bass.
Music turned up — HC-458995

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening ‘ ,
Live ampilified music can be clearly heard in our flat — HC-459148

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
Loud music and noise from patrons — HC-459351
Noise continues after:23:00 - HC-459359

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
Loud music and noise from patrons after 23:00 — HC-459549

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
Loud music and noise from patrons after 23:00 — HC-459633

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening
The live music was considerably quieter (positive!)
Loud music and noise from patrons after 23:00 - HC-459720

Premises closed

Arrived home to very loud music — this was later turned down

Smell of burning wood and lots of smoke on our balcony and drifting into
bathroom ' : :
Music turned up quite loud — HC-460087

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening

Live music can be clearly heard

Live music got much louder (accordion?) with loud stamping — can be
clearly heard over our radio.

Recorded music can be clearly heard over our radio (although less loud
than last night) '
Someone in the courtyard

Not recorded

Not recorded

19:00 (we
went out)
Not recorded

21:30

23:00

21:30

Not recorded

00:15

Not recorded

100:35 -

23:10

22:50

NS42 Rev: November 2015




Page 29

11/10/18

12/10/18

13/10/18

14/10/18

15/10/18
16/10/18

17/10/18

18/10/18

19/10/18

20/10/18

21/10/18

22/10/18

23/10/18

241018

25/10/18

26/10/18

20:00

18:00
21:00
23:10
23:15

23:35.

23:50
20:30
23:00
00:55
01:00

19:30

20:00

14:00
19:30

21:40

16:25
19:45
20:30
21:25

00:05
00:15

01:50

19:30

21:30

22:38

21:40
23:09

22:00
22:29

Loud music and patrons can be heard throughout the evening over the
sound of our TV or radio (not as loud as Tuesday nlght)

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening

Loud music and patrons can be heard over the sound of our TV or radlo
Music turned up — HC-460611

Music turned up again — HC-460613

Someone in the courtyard

Someone in the courtyard

Someone in the courtyard

Music has been turned up and very loud. We can clearly heard the
songs (Billy Jean by Michael Jackson, Kiss by Prince, Lady Marmalade
etc) — HC-460690

Loud music continues (Police attended with Noise Enforcement Team)
Someone in the courtyard

Someone in the courtyard

Live music can be clearly heard in our flat (saxophone and contrabass?)
and over the sound of our TV — HC-460771

Premises closed
Arrived home — can hear music but not too bad

Strong smell of paraffin V '
Live music — initially not too bad, but from 21:00 drumming can be heard
clearly over the sound of our TV

Loud recorded music (their favourite tune — the riff from a Portishead
song are amongst the tunes we can hear) - HC-461378

L.oud music can be heard (Sarah by Fleetwood Mac) and they are not
even open

Loud music can be heard over the sound of our TV and radio (agaln the
Portishead song)

Music turned up (more Fleetwood Mac) — very loud till 22:05 then a little
quieter ‘

Someone in the courtyard

Someone in the courtyard

Someone in the courtyard

We were not in
Arrived home and saw and could hear patrons/staff in the bar downstairs
—HC-461670

We were not in

Live music (saxophone and bass?) can be clearly heard in our flat over
the sound of our TV — HC-461830

Loud recorded music can be heard over our TV

Someone in the courtyard

Premises closed

Smell of barbecue throughout the evehing 7
Music was initially okay, but turned up at this time.
Still loud music and it is after 23:00 — HC-462234
Smell of barbecue throughout the evening

Very deep bass tones — HC-462382

Someone on the patio

We were not home.

Smell of barbecue throughout the evening.
Loud music can be heard throughout the evening. .

23:.00

Not recorded

23:40

21:30

22:40

21:30

22:20

22:50

NS42 Rev: November 2015 ‘ .




B Page 30

27/10/18

28/10/18

29/10/18

30/10/18

31/10/18

23:10
23:35
00:40

-1 00:30

22:05
22:35

22:45

00:45

14:15

19:40
20:55

1 22:00

20:55 .

Still playing loud music and it is after 23:00 — HC-462647
Music is turned up even higher (Fat Bottom Girls by Queen).
L.oud patrons can be heard screaming, shouting and singing.

"I Loud music and patrons can be heard throughout the evening.

Loud patrons can be heard screaming, shouting and singing — HC-
462721

No live music can be heard (normally played on Sunday evenings).
Patrons are particularly loud this evening throughout the evening.
Music turned up loud (Sarah by Fleetwood Mac) — HC-462822,

Turned up even louder (they supposed to close at 22:30 on Sundays) —
HC-462824.

Still playing music — but less loud.

Loud patrons cheering and shouting.

Premises closed.

L.oud music being played.

Someone in the courtyard. ‘

Music was fairly quiet (great), but turned up very high — HC-463129.
Music turned up loud again (Portishead).

Quiet evening (great)
Music turned up very loud — reported this at 21:56 HC-463279

23:55
After 01:00

03:00

01:00+

14:30

21:05
22:55

23:15

NS42 Rev: November 2015




Page 31
Haringey Council : o | :
Regulatory Services Nuisance Record Ref: ES/RS
Diary completed by: Clare Graham and Marijke Post
Nuisance arises from: 488 Muéwell Hill Broadway, N10 1BT
Type of Nuisance: Noise and smell + breach of condition of premises license (not to access

courtyard in the evenings)

Date Time | Description of Nuisance & how it affected' : Time

started , you in your home stopped
01/11/18 21:00 L.oud music — HC-463412 N
22:55 Turned up further — Sarah by Fleetwood Mac
23:20 Loud music continues with song with Portishead riff and loud patrons -
HC-463419 ,
02/11/18 | 19:00 Loud music and patrons all evening and continued beyond 23:00 - HC- | 00:15
463557
03/11/18 18:00 Very deep bass tones
: 20:45 Music in general lower but loud song played at this time.
21:15 Again music turned up high for few songs — then lowered again.
00:00 Again music turned up high for few songs — then lowered agam
00:20 Someone in the courtyard
00:40 Someone in the courtyard
04/11/18 No loud music or loud patrons — great! .
05/11/18 Closed
06/11/18 Throughout evening no loud music, but very loud patrons
23:05 Loud music started — HC-464039 ,
23:45 Loud patrons (should be closed by now) — HC-464041 and WK413884
07/1118 Closed
08/11/18 . We were away till 11/11/18
12/11/18 Premises is normally closed on Mondays, but seems to be a private

event with very loud music and patrons — HC-464761

13/11/18 ) Closed

14/11/18 We were away till 17/11/18

18/11/18 Loud music — HC-465575

19/11/18 | Closed

20/11/18 Closed

21/11/18 We can hear music, but not too bad and acceptable until soundproofnng

is put in place.

22/11/18 22:20 Music much |oudér than last night and loud patrons — HC-466143
23:10 Music turned up even louder (it's after 111) — HC-466145
23:30 Someone in the courtyard (slamming doors)

23/1118 | 23:30 Loud music and patrons when we arrived home

24111118 We were out °

NS42 Rev: November 2015




Page 32

25111/18
26/11/18
2711118
28/11/18

29/11/18

-30/11/18

01/12/18

02/12/18
03/12/18
04/12/18

05/12/18

06/12/18

18/12/18
23/12/18

28/12/18

02/01/19

09/01/19

10/01/19

19:30
20:00
20:30

21:00
22:30
23:40

20:40

21:45

22:40
18:30

23:35

23:50

18:30
23:20
23:45
00:35

19:00

| 00:01-

07:10

23:08

23:40

Door slamming in courtyard quite a few times
Very strong smell of paraffin/oil
Noise turned up (Portishead)

Closed

We can hear music, but not too bad and acceptable until soundprooﬂng
is put in place.

We can hear music, but not too bad and acceptable until soundproofing
is put in place.

We were out.

Arrived home to loud music

Turned up louder (I can name the songs) — HC-467248

Turned up louder again (usual songs — Fleetwood Mac and Portishead)
Quiet evening

Music turned up — but manageable

Turned up louder — put my headphones on

Quiet evening, but few songs played quite loud. Closed at 21:30.

| Closed

Quiet

Much noisier than last night
Music turned up

Very loud music (Land down Under by Men at Work) - out rest of the
evening ' '

Arrived home — witnessed patrons still present and emailed Licensing
Team by email. Music still playing beyond closing time.

BREAK IN DIARY — only reporting on contact with Enforcement
Service

Loud music and patrons after closing hours — HC-469459
Notice on premises stating they are closed till 03/01/19

Loud music and patrons all evening (despite being closed)

HC-470255

Noise continuing beyond licensing hours — HC-470259

Very loud music continues — HC-470260

We called the premises to no avail and called the council various times.
Noise Enforcement Team visited — agreed in breach of licesing hours
and noise nuisance.

Premiées remained closed till 9" January.

Restarted diary January 2019

Although premises closed they are still playing loud music.
Premised closed, but someone seems to have left a loud radio on -
HC:471514

Loud radio has disturbed sleep all mght — HC-471520

Reopened in the evening — fairly quiet

Arrived home — hardly any patrons in the bar however music played

loudly — HC-471846
Someone in the courtyard

'100:10

23:15

23:10

00:00

22:00

NS42 Rev: November 2015




11/01/19

12/01/19

13/01/19
14/01/19

15/01/19

16/01/19

17/01/19

18/01/19

19/01/19

20/0119
21/0119
22/0119

23/01/19

24/01/19

25/01/19

23:00
00:50

21:50

22:20

18:00

15:30
19:20

22:15
22:55
23:15
23:20

22:05
22:25
22:40
23:10

00:30
01:00

01:30

19:00
19:09
19:33
20:00
21:50

22:35
22:50
23:00

23110
23:40
00:00
00:20

00:30

| We were out

Page 33

Fairly quiet evening, but music turned up after 11 and beyond midnight
Still playing music and loud patrons beyond licensing time — HC-472037

Fairly quiet evening, but music turned up from 21:50 tili 22:45 'beyond
opening time.
Someone in courtyard (door slamming)

Premises closed but loud music is being played — emailed them as
clearly no benefit to their business so unclear why necessary to disturb
our peace? . V

Closed

Working from home and loud music being played — outside opening
times so not benefit to their business

Door slamming in courtyard repeatedly (x4)

Music quiet in the evening than it was this afternoon.

Music turned up — Sarah by Fleetwood Mac

Music turned up further

Loud music and patrons after 11 — HC-472614

Someone in courtyard (clearing bottles)

We can hear music, but not too bad and acceptable until soundproofing
is put in place.

Music turned up

Someone in the courtyard

Music stopped early — great!

Someone in the courtyard

Loud music most evening and beyond licensing hours — HC-472907
Arrived home to very loud music (the loudest we experienced) beyond
licensing hours — HC-472994 ’

This continued and we called the Council - HAR22279 and the Police —
054420/01 ,

We called the premises; they answered but sounded like they left the
phone off the hook. Nobody wanted to talk to us.

Also our neighbours at 492 contacted us to state they had been hearing
loud music since 20:00 and also reported it to the council - HAR22273

We were out
Closed
Closed

Arrived home — no patrons could be seen

Music turned up very high, level reduced after 5 minutes.

Music turned up high again for few songs

Music turned up high again — Portishead ;

Fairly quiet night, but music keeps being turned up high which is very
unsettling

Someone in courtyard

Song with very deep bass notes

Music stopped, but loud patrons

Arrived home — music still playing loudly
Should be closed, but can hear loud patrons
Music still being played — HC-473747

Strong smell of cooking in our flat (burgers?!)

We can hear music, but not too bad and acceptable until soundproofing
is put in place.
Still playing music and loud patrons beyond licensing hours.

20:30

19:25

NS42 Rev: November 2015 |




Page 34

00:32 Someone in courtyard
00:35 Still playing music — HC-473903

NS42 Rev: November 2015




Page 35

APPENDIX 1A

ACOUSTIC REPORT



Page 36



Page 37

Licensing Team

Level 1 - North - River Park House
225 High Road

Wood Green

N22 8HQ

31 March 2019

Belmeis, 488 Muswell Hill Broadwayr
Assessment of noise transmission

To whom it may concern,

I have been requested by the residents of 490 Muswell Hill Broadway to undertake an assessment of
the levels of noise transmission from the Belmeis at 488 Muswell Hill Broadway located directly
below their flat.

Statement of qualification

| have worked as an acoustic consultant for over 10 years, currently working as an Associate at Sandy
Brown, with my primary role in building acoustics. | hold a BSc in Acoustics from Salford University,
MSc in Environmental and Architectural acoustics from London South Bank University am a Member
of the Institute of Acoustics (MIOA), and a registered tester under the Association of Noise
Consultants {ANC) sound insulation testing scheme.

Noise survey

A noise survey was carried out at the 490 Muswell Hill Broadway between Wednesday 27" and
Sunday 31* March. The survey included measurements carried out using a Rion type NL-52 class 1
sound level meter. The equipment was calibrated prior to and after the measurements were taken,
with no calibration drift occurring.

The sound level meter was installed in different locations between Wednesday 27'" and Sunday 31%
March 2019. Between Friday 29" and Sunday 31% March, the meter was located within one of the
bedrooms which was not occupied during this period, the information captured during this time has
" been used for the purpose of the assessment.

The noise climate in the bedrooms of the property is subjectively very quiet. Although the property
is located along a well trafficked road, the bedrooms have windows open to a lightwell and
therefore are not exposed to high levels of sound. During the weekday daytimes between
approximately 11 am and 5 pm, the measured noise levels within the bedroom ranged between
Lpeqsmins 20-25 dB. At night time, noise levels reduced to lows of around Lpeq,5mins 18 dB.

The average noise levels measured between 6 pm and 1 am on Friday 29" and 6 pm and 1 am
Saturday 30 are Laeq 7hour 33 dB and Lpeg 7nour 35 dB.



Page 38

A comparison of the frequency content of the noise levels measured during the Friday night,
Saturday night and typical background noise levels are presented in Figure 1. The values are
presented as A-weighed noise levels in the various octave bands.

40
35
30

25

A-weighted noise level

63 Hz 125 Hz 250 Hz 500 Hz 1 kHz 2 kHz 4 kHz 8 kHz Overall
level

Frequency {Hz)
® Friday night 8 Saturday night 2 Background noise

Figure 1 Frequency content of the measured noise levels

It can be clearly seen that when the bar is operating that noise levels in the bedroom increases by at
least 10 dB with the bass frequencies 125 Hz and 250 Hz increasing by around 7-18 dB. Subjectively a
change in noise level of 10 dB is considered to be a subjective doubling or halving of noise level.

Whilst the noise monitoring was unmanned, subjective notes were also taken by my self during the
set up and the removal of the equipment. When collecting the equipment on Sunday 31% March, the
bass beat of music was clearly audible within the residential property, even with the radio playing
background music. The noise level observed at that time, was approximate'ly Lpeq 33 dB. In my
opinion the subjective level of music transmission was annoying and would disrupt reasonable
enjoyment of the residence and would even disrupt the ability to fall asleep.

Acceptability criteria-

For new residential development and for the refurbishment of existing developments it is typical for
that internal noise levels comply with the levels set out in British Standard BS 8233 and the WHO
Guidelines for Community Noise. These criteria are typically set as planning conditions for residential
developments. These criteria set out average noise levels of L., 30 dB for bedrooms at night (23:00-
07:00) and Ly, 35 dB for bedrooms and living rooms during the day {07:00-23:00). However, these

- values are given as recommendations where noise sources are without specific character.



Page 39

The acceptability or likelihood of annoyance due to sound is subjective and varies depending on
specifics of the situation and as such no single figure values have been presented in British Standards
for the assessment of nuisance. In other European countries, the criteria for noise intrusion from
entertainment noise are typically around L., 25 dB, with the following guidance as evidence:

e Switzerland DEP ) Lpeq24 dB
e Germany VDI 2058B11 Laeq25dB -
e France Recommendation CNB (1993) Lpeq22 dB -
o ltaly DPCM 14/11/97 No280 Lpeq 25 dB
¢ Netherlands Catering order (1998) . Lpeq 25 dB

A research project, Noise from Pubs and Clubs, was commission by the Department for Environment,
Food and Rural Affairs to determine how a rigorous UK method for assessing noise from pubs and
clubs might be devised. The absolute level in terms of L,., was found to be one of the best indicators
of subjective acceptability/annoyance. The research indicates that with noise levels of around

Lpeq 20-25 dB, would be at a level that would be acceptable.

In addition, the relative noise levels difference between the ambient noise levels, when music isn’t
playing and the level when it is playing is also a useful indicator of annoyance.

Statutory nuisance guidance

A statutory nuisance is more than a mere annoyance and will have a significant impact on the health
and wellbeing of anyone affected. The factors taken into account in assessing noise nuisance
include: '

¢ Time of day or night the noise is occurring - higher noise levels are likely to be more
acceptable during the day than at night ,

¢ Duration — the longer the noise continues, the more unreasonable it may become

e Frequency — if the noise occurs every day it will be more unreasonable than if it occurs once
a month ; '

* Nature of the noise - noises which have a tonal element such as a knock, hiss, hum, or
impulsive elements, such as music bass beats, may be considered more annoying

* Nature of the area —for example, a cockerel crowing may be considered more unreasonable
in a residential setting than in a rural setting, whereas noise from an air conditioning unit
may be more acceptable in a town centre environment than in the countryside

¢ Who is affected and where are they being affected — noise levels are likely to be less
acceptable in locations where people are trying to rest or sleep.

¢ Unusual sensitivity — the noise would affect a 'reasonable’ person’s enjoyment of thelr
property

Assessment
The noise transmission from Belmeis to the 490 Muswell Hill Broadway is considered to be at a level

that would disrupt reasonable enjoyment of the residence and would even disrupt the ability to fall
asleep.

The absolute noise levels from the space are considered to be approximately 10 dB above what
would be acceptable. This is subjectively twice as loud as it should be.

Noise transmission to 490 Muswell Hill Broadway should be mitigated by at least 10 dB, through
enhancements to the sound insulation, and or through positive sound control of the music within
Belmeis.



Page 40

Sound insulation enhancement would need to be carried out, with consideration for the direct
sound transmission through the floor/ceiling and also through flanking transmission paths (e.g.
exposed masonry walls). It is recommended that an assessment of sound insulation enhancement is
carried out by a suitably qualified person.

Should the Belmeis look to control the music levels within the space, it is recommended that a

" compression limiter is installed. However, to calibrate the limiter testing would need to be carried
out within with agreement from the residents and should be witnessed by an independent third
party (e.g. Haringey Council Enforcement Response team) to ensure that the system is set up
correctly and cannot be tampered with.

If you require any further assistance from me, please contact me on the details below.
Regards
Robert Burrell

458 Muswell Hill Broadway
Muswell Hill

London

N10 1BS

07588681340

Roburrell@hotmail.com




Page 41

APPENDIX 2
NOISE RA REPRESENTATION



Page 42



Page 43

Representation in support of Application to Review a Premises Licence

Premises Belmeis 488 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 1BT,
Repreéentation Haringey ASB Enforcement (Noise Team — Responsible Authority)
Officer. | Mr Rockwell Charles |

Position ‘ ASB Specialist Ofﬁper (Noise)

Date 30" March 2019

Introduction

The London Borough of Haringey — ASB Enforcement (Noise Team) as a responsible
authority have examined the application seeking a review of the premises licence for
‘Belmeis - 488 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 1BT. | can confirm that this
representation supports the application for a review of the premises licence on the grounds
of the licensing objective the prevention of public nuisance not being upheld.

Belmels —~ 488 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 1BT 27/03/2019

Background

Belmeis currently operates as a social bar providing exciting music, infused cocktails and
original, creative small plates to visitors and the local community of Muswell Hill. According
to its profile on social media it provides a cosy, unpretentious atmosphere that allows visitors
to enjoy the concept of World Music, such as Jazz, Brazilian Bossa Nova or Afghani Rubab.
Belmeis is also available for private hire with food, drinks and music for between 80-100
people. ’

Location

Belmeis occupies the ground floor of a three-storey building within a terrace row along
Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10. This area along Muswell Hill Broadway is classified as
mixed-use, comprising of commercial/retail shops on the ground floor with residential
dwellings directly above occupying the first and second floors.



Page 44

Premises Licence

The current premises licence for Belmeis sanctions late night refreshment and the supply of
Alcohol only. A summary of the Premises Licence including conditions consistent with the
operating schedule can be found in Appendix1.

Complaints History

Clarke And Parker Fishmongers Ltd became the premises licence holder for Belmeis 488
Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 1BT on 12" July 2018. | have interrogated the Council’s
records and can confirm that from 12 July 2018 to 29" March 2019, 101 noise complaints
have been recorded on the Council’s Noise database. Details of the 101 complainants are
provided in the Noise Complaints Summary attached in Appendix 2.

The Council’'s ASB Enforcement (formally part of Enforcement Response) has engaged with
the management and the Premises Licence Holder of Belmeis in the attempt to resolve the
on-going noise issues. However these actions have not curtailed statutory noise nuisance or
the continual noise complaints arising from the playing of live and pre-recorded music. The
Council's ASB Enforcement has substantiated six incidents of statutory noise nuisance. An
account of the ASB Enforcement Offlcer s observations with respect to these incidents is as
follows;

27" July 2018 — 15t Incident of Statutory Nuisance

A complaint of loud amplified music was registered at 22:03hrs to the Council’s Out of Hours
Noise Response Service. The Noise Team visited the complainant at 22:55hrs on 27% July
2018. Officers gained access to the complainant’s bedroom and heard loud amplified music
being played at such a level that would prevent the average person from sleeping. Officers
could clearly identify the vocals of the music playing “Let’s Stay Together “by the artist Al
Green. The music noise was loud and intrusive within the complainants home and officers
were satisfied that the noise amounted to a statutory nuisance.

The officers approached Belmeis on the night and informed Mr James Murphy the bar
manager that statutory noise nuisance had been substantiated. The noise level was lowered
on the officers’ request and a noise warning letter dated 27" July 2018 was issued forthwith
Appendix 3. Officers did advice Mr Murphy on noise control measures and also passed on
the complainant’s concern of smell/smoke associated with a low-level extraction system.

2" September 2018 - 2" Incident of Statutory Nuisance

A member of the public registered a complaint of loud amplified music to the Council’s Out of
Hours Noise Response Service at 19:11hrs. Officers visited the complainant at 19:51hrs on
2" September 2018. Access was gained to the premises and whilst standing in their living
room the officer heard loud amplified music playing at such an intrusive level that it interfered
with the normal use and enjoyment of their home. The officers subjectively assessed that the
sound insulation between the structures was substandard but were satisfied that the music
heard constituted a statutory noise nuisance in law.

The officers visited Belmeis and spoke with the owner Louis. He was advised of the
nuisance and inadequate sound insulation. The owner lowered the music level on the
officers’ request. As remedial works would be required to resolve the on-going noise issues
the officers decided that instigating enforcement action under the Environmental Protection
Act 1990 was warranted. A noise abatement notice dated 11" September 2018 was served
on the legal owner of Belmeis. Appendix 4.



Page 45

23 September 2018 - 3" Incident of Statutory Nuisance

A complaint of loud amplified music was registered at 19:36hrs to the Council's Out of Hours
Noise Response Service. The Council’s Noise Team visited the complainant at 20:26hrs on
23rd September 2018. As officers walked past Beimeis they observed a man playing an
amplified acoustic guitar and a woman singing into a microphone through the window. Within
the complainant’s livingroom the same live music_was heard at a level that materially
interfered with the normal use and enjoyment of their home.

The officer approached the Belmeis and spoke with the owner Mr Louis Carsaw and
informed him that the noise level from the live music was in contravention of the noise
abatement notice. A fixed penalty notice for breaching the requirements of the noise
abatement notice was issued on 23 September 2018_Appendix 5.

13" October 2018 — 4" Incident of Statutdl_y Nuisance

A complaint of loud amplified music was registered at 21:44hrs to the Council's Out of Hours
- Noise Response Service. Officers visited the complainant at 23:20hrs on 13th October 2018
and reported that the amplified music was clearly audible within complainant’s bedroom to
the extent that sleep would be disturbed. The offlcers were satisfied that the noise

amounted to a statutory nuisance.

- Officers visited Belmeis and spoke with the Bar manager who lowered the music on the
officers’ request.

215t October 2018 — 5" Incident of Statutory Nuisance

A complaint of loud amplified music was registered at 19:57hrs to the Council’'s Out of Hours
Noise Response Service. As officers walked towards the complainant’'s home, they observed
two male performers sitting near to the front window of Belmeis. One was on double bass
and the other was playing the saxophone. Within the complainant’s livingroom the noise
from the live music was intrusive and materially interfered with the normal use and
enjoyment of their home.

29 December 2018 — 6 Incident of Statutory Nuisance

A complaint of loud amplified music and operating past their licensing hours was registered
at 00:35hrs to the Council’s Out of Hours Noise Response Service. Officers visited the
complainant at 01:05hrs on 29th December 2018 and reported excessive loud amplified
music that amounted to a statutory nuisance from within the complainant’'s bedroom. The
officers also observed that an open “private party” was taking place outside trading hours.




Page 46

Evaluation

| have inspected the documentary records relating to Belmeis - 488 Muswell Hill Broadway,
London N10 1BT. | can confirm that over the period 12 July 2018 to present the Council’s
ASB Enforcement have received 101 noise complaints regarding live music, recorded
music and voices. Officer substantiated statutory noise nuisance on six separate occasions.
A Noise Abatement Notice under section 80 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 was
served on the premises licence holder Clarke And Parker Fishmongers Ltd on 12"
September 2018 Appendix 5. Officers have witnessed four further contraventions of the
Noise Abatement notice. The Premises Licence Holder was issued and paid a Fixed Penalty
Notice that discharged his liability from being prosecuted for one of the offences, however
complaints regarding noise nuisance are still being received.

| met with the Mr Louis Cawson the owner of Belmeis on 30" October 2018. We discussed
the on going complaints as well as the legal implications if nuisance persists. Further advice
on noise control measures including the installation of an approved scheme of sound
insulation were discussed. However, all of our actions have failed to curtail the complaints of
noise nuisance derived from the playing of live or pre-recorded music. )

Conclusion

To conclude, the premises licence holder as well as the noise control measures in place
have been ineffective and inadequate in controlling noise associated with live or pre-
recorded amplified music. In my opinion a review of the Premises Licence is fair and just in
ensuring that the licensing objective the prevention of public nuisance is upheld.

Recommendation

Belmeis currently benefits from the exemption under the Licensing Act 2003, in that live
music and recorded music is not a licensable activity between 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs.
Therefore | request the following;

Modify and Exclude a licensable activity from the Premises Licence.

1) Under section 177A(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 | request to lift the suspension of
the relevant conditions and give renewed effect to live music and recorded music as
regulated entertainment between 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs. | then further seek under
sections 177A(4) and 52(4)(b) to remove live music and recorded music in its entirety -
as a licensable activity from the premises licence.






Page 48

PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'D]

Name, (re g__s_.tered ’ add

, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of

1 0233456

Name' address and tele} hone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Prem:ses Llcence authorises the sugglz of alcohol: S ,

Flnneas Spiteri -
13 Trecastle Way
London

N7 OEL

Personal Licence number and lssumg authorlty g__gersona! Itcence held bz o
designated premises supervisor where the Premises L:cence authonses for the
sugglz of alcohol r

Personal Licence: LNA 5451 |
Issued by: 7 London Borough of Islington

APPENDIXA.






Page 50

Annex 1 -Mandatory candii:iOns

' request before berng served alcohol, identification bearmg their photograph, date of birth

: beer or{crder 1/zpmt et I
T (ii) gin, rum, vodka ¢ or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml and

(m) strll wme in a glass 125 mi; and

(b) jthese measures are drsplayed m a menu pnce hst or other prlnted materral whrch is
~available to customers on the | premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantlty of alcohol
to be sold the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drmks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplred for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permrtted price.

2. For the purposes of the condatron set out in paragraph 1- o
(a) "duty‘ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholrc quuor Duties Act 1979
(b) permltted pnce is the pnce found by applyrng the formula -
P D + (DxV)
Where —
(r)P rs the permrtted pnce :

(u)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relatron to the alcohol as rf the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol and

(m)V is. the rate of value added tax chargeable in relatron to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person”imeans |n relatron to premrses in respect of whlch there is in
k forcea premrses licence - SN , ,

(l) The holder of the premis slrcence
(i)

: '7""1fj‘(:d)“:"relevant person means in relation tb prernlses in respeCt otWhlch th‘ére is in’
, force a club premlses certlflcate, any member or ofF cer of the club present on the

APfeNDlxd. |






Page 52

Annex 2,-*c¢nqttr6n; consistent with the Operating Schedule

 THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER . -

e capture and retention.
Member of staff trained in operatlng CCTV at venue dunng times open to:the publlc

Digital images must, kept,for«31 days "The urpment must ,
CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require Coples must
be available within a reasonable time to Police on request. :

An mcident Iog shall be kept at the premlses and made avallable on request to the Polrce ‘which
will record the following: :
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) aII ejections of patrons
(c)any complaints received
(d) any incidents of dlsorder
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
(Hany faults in the CCTV system
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authonty or emergency service

The mcrdent book wrll be examlned and srgned on a regular basrs by the Premlses Supervisor

PUBLIC SAFETY ,

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

| All extemal doors and wmdows shail be kept closed at any time when reguiated entertainment is' =
taking place. , , : ‘

_Notices will be prominently drspiayed at aIl exrts requestmg patrons respect the needs of Iocal

VNo dnnks or refreshments will be permrtted to be consumed outside the premises

- vPreventron(of{ huisante from nolse [ vrbratron and Structure bome noise , :
e E vent vibratron trans

ssion of sound

'APPst)ci

ve a suitable exporl method eg.






Page 54

Annex 3 Condltlons attached after a hearing by the Ilcensing authonty

RESOLVED 12" July 201

therepresen tnons made by the ‘ppllcant and his [T
2003 and the -

Monday to Thursday 12000 2300 hoursff'z i

Friday to Saturday 1200 to 0000 hours

’ Sunday - SO . 1200 to 2200 hoursg

For the consumptson ON and OFF the premlses -

- Hours open to the publlc

Monday to Thursday 1200 to 2330 hours |
Friday to Saturday 1200 to 0030 hours
Sunday 1200 to 2230 hours

Wuth an additional condltion
“The courtyard shall solely be used for storage by the premlses and only accessed durmg daytlme
operatmg hours”. o Lo b

The Commlttee heard the representatlons by the Iocal resndents in opposmon to the apphcatuon
but felt that the Applicants had demonstrated their commitment to engaging with local residents
and attemptmg to resolve any issues. The committee was only able fo have regard to relevant
representatton ‘and found the apphcants proposals | thh respect to the premises, in partlcular how
they planned to address the licensing objectives to be credible.

The commlttee approached its dehberatlons wnth an open mmd and only made its decision after

hearing the parties’ representations. The commlttee considered its decision to appropriate and
proportionate. :



Page 55




Page 56

Z XION3ddV

oisnw payidiue pno - AV «

191 OLN ‘uopucT

1€t 04N uopuo

' ‘Rempeoig Rempeo.ig
; , liH flemsniy liiH omsnA 88Y 00:2L:€2
V4N AuQ pebiboT | AinQ uo J8dO ON 2 jueurediod WVl | lueinejsey slewieg 12 8102/80/62 0c.
; -1 191 OLN ‘uopuo 181 OIN uopuo”
; ‘|eALLE JO Bl 91048G PasEad ‘ ‘Rempeoig Rempeoug
; DISNuW JBL} PISIADE 81aMm pue HiH HemsnN I [IoMSNIN 88Y 0o:ev6l
VN AluQ pebibon SIUOG: 12 18 JAUWO0D PaysIA SI8oO | jueuedwon WY jueINBSaY Seweg e 81L02/80/61 6L
, : 181 OLN ‘ucpuot 191 0N uopuor
"[EALLE JO B} 840j6¢ POsEad ' ‘Rempeoig Kempeo.g
: _OISNW Jey} PESIADE 8JeM pue i lemsny I lIBMSNN 88Y 00:8€:02
4N AuQ pebbor SIUOE: L2 Y8 JUWOD PBYSIA SIB0I0 1 jueuRidwo) DISNA AN jueineisay siswijeg e 8102/80/C) 8l
‘ . 191 OLN ‘uopuo 191 0LN uopuo
"PaJamo| SEM Oisnu * ‘Rempeo.g , Kempeo.g
ey} PESIADE SJom pue SilSLI0E [ IemsniA , . i IIBMSNIA 881 00:6%:61
v4N AluQ pebbo 1e }dwod yorq pajjes sisdyo 1 Wweuedwon oISNI OAI uBINEISSY SiowiPg 1©-81L02/80/2L l
. 191 OLN ‘uopuo 191 OLN uopuoT ,
-Jobeuew ‘gouesinu AloJniels B 0} Junowe ‘ ‘Rempeo.g Aempeoiq
“Jessueb oy axods pue 01-yBnous pnoj jou sem oisnul [IH lemsniy [iHH [lemSnN 88y 00:6E:61
- Siewieg peyoroidde sIBo0 | ~ SIUSEI0E 18 dWOD PaYSIA SIB0O | JueuRIdWoD WV1| jueinejsey sew|sg 12 8L02/80/4 L 91
184 OLN ‘uopuoT 1891 OLN-uopuoT
‘PeIBMO] SEM JISTIU * ‘Rempeo.g fempeo.g
S , Eﬁ PasiApE SEM pUE SIYZ0:€e IHH lomsniN IH {IeMmsniy g8t 00:ee’ee
V4N Aug pefibo 18 }dwoo Yoeq paj[ed Jedio | Jueureidwon Wv1 |  iueineisey siewieg 1© 8L02/80/L L Si
, 1 191 OLN ‘uopuot Lgi 0LN uopuoT ‘
|ReWSI0A Uo * ‘Aempeolg Aempeo.g
" aBessow yo| ‘Aidai ON - SiyLg:2Z I (emsnin -S80I0A {iH [IBMSNy 88Y 00:¢s 42
V4N Aluo pebbor 12 }Idiod ¥oeq pajieo Jsdu0 } Jeuedwod 2 AV weinesey siewijeg 1€ 81.0¢/80/60 145
181 OLN ‘uopuo 181 OLN uopuon
* ‘Rempeo.ig Rempeoug
HitH [IsMsniy i IeMSNA 88Y ooeviie
‘W4N Ao pebbo AingQ uo Jeol0 ON 2 eupdwo) WY1 jueinelssy spwieg e 81.02/80/80 €l
181 OLN ‘uopuon 181 0LN uopuoT i
¢ ‘Rempeoig . Rempeoug
) : IHH lIPMsSnNiN S8DI0A lH I9MSNIN 88Y . ooet0e
V4N Ajuo peibo Ain@ 1o 480140 ON | Jueuedwo) RNV | JuBINEISEY Siewieg ¥ 8L02/80/50-] - gk
194 OLN ‘uopuo 1€} OIN uopuot )
¢ ‘Rempeoig Rempeoug
; i (emsniy {IiH [leMmsniN 88Y 00:9¥61
“V4N Alup pebbo Ang uo Jeoiyo ON | Jueureldwo) WY1 | ueinejsey siswieg 18 81.02/80/50 L
, 181 OLN ‘uopuoi 1891 0LN uopuon
* ‘fempeoig Kempeoug
, i [emsniN JliH ll9msniy 881 00:€£:2%
v4N AluO pebbor AINQ) U0 JBOYO ON 2 weurdwon NV jueInEISey sPuieg oL

191 c_.Z uopuo ‘Aempeoiq ||IH [IBPMSNA 881 —jueinelsay siswjeg — AHVIWANS m._.z_jn_s_.o 3SION

61/€0/6¢ — 81/L0/¢t

1€ 8102/80/10




Page 57

 obessow o) ‘Aide! ON - SIUGY:LZ
1B oD Yoeq pejien edio

©.18.8102/60/80: |




Page 58

Z XION3ddY

aisnui payduie pnoT — AWy «
191 OLN ‘uopuo] 191 OLN uopuo
‘paddoss pey oisnw * ‘fempeo.g Rempeoug :
BY3 JeY} PISIADE 8lam pue siYEe:0g HIH [IPMSnN Sa0I0A {lH IIBMSNIA 881 00:¢}:0¢.
V4N Ao pabibo 1e jdwoa yoeq pejeo Jeowo 2 jueue|duio 2NV | lueingjsey spewieg 1® 8102/60/0€ oy
B ; 184 OLN 'uopuo 18t 0LN uopuoT
, ¢ ‘KRempeoig Aempeoug
’ ' HHiH lIemsniy {IH [IeMsSnN 88Y 00:g2:€2
- 4N AU pebbior Aing uo JedIyo oN 2 Jueure|dwo) AV jueINeISoY Siewleg e 8102/60/62 6g"
191 OLN ‘uopuot - 181 QLN uopuo
* ‘Rempeo.g Aempeoig
, 14 IBMSNN HiH lIMSNIN 88Y 00:82:00
V4N AjuQ patito AnQ uo 48210 ON } JueuedwoD WV jeinesey swewieg 18 8102/60/62 8¢E
191 OLN ‘uopuoc] ._.m L OLN uopuoq )
*FRUWBDIOA UO * ‘“Rempeolg Remproig
SUOIIPUOD JO YoBaIq Jo} abessaw Yaj *Ajdal ON - SiUpy:00 HIH [IeMsnin SOI0A IH 1eMsSNN 881 00:22:00
- juas Joya|. Buiusepm Buisusor] 1 3dwoo %oeq pajes RO L ueuRdwon B WY1 einesay sewieyg 1e 81.02/60/62 18
181 OLN ‘uopuo 1891 OEN uopuoT]
‘ ‘Rempeoug Rempeoig
i [IPMSDN IiH (IBMSNIA 881 009562 .
_ V4N Aup pebboy Aing uo JediQ ON | Jueureidwio) |  eSION-PNOT | jueinejsey siewidg 18 81.02/60/82 9e
( 181 0N 'uopuoT 191 OLN UOpUOT.
*{IBLUSDIOA UO * *Rempeo.g . Rempeoig
abessaw Yoy ‘A|dai oN - SI4QE:00 i lemsniN S30I0A i IIeMSNA BBY 00:e5:62 :
V4N Alup pabbor 18 Jdwod xoeq pajed J8oy0 L ueuridwod 8 NV ueinelsay slewieg 1e.8102/60/8¢ GE
. 191 OLN ‘uopuoT 181 OLN uopuoT
+JoBeuew {eiauab ay} yum ‘aouesinu Aiojniels ¢ ‘Rempeoug Aempeoug:
PJOM |BULIOJUI UR PBY puB e 8q 0] ybnoua pnojou oisnw I loMSNy SBOION (I {IoMSNAL B8Y 00:€2: L2
-siowjeg peydecidde si80W0 | - SI40Z:Ze 1 YdWOD PaYSIA 1800 g euedwo) 2 AV WEBINESSY SiBwdg 18.810¢/60/82 - ¥e
191 OLN ‘uopuo 191 OLN uopuoT
¢ ‘kempeoug Aempeoig
: I [lemSniN _liH [lemsniA g8y 00:95:2¢2
V4N Alup psbboq Ang uo Jsoyo ON 2 lueurejdwon V1|  ueinejsey siewieg 1e 81.02/60/92. 123
, : ‘1s9nbai uo paseso saniAloe
pue pajeqe souesinu spwey
peyoeoidde siesyjO "desis yum | 1891 OLN ‘uopuoy 181 OLN uopuoT
pred Buuaell NV WO POSSBURM * ‘Rempeoig - Rempeoig
vcm 8102/60/£2 U0 panssi "GOUESIN oSION Aloineig IiH llBmsniN OISNA 1H HOMSNIN 881 ~ 0oeeBl
SEM BOON Ajeudd Paxid | = SiyLG:61 I8 JAWOD PeySIA 1800 Zueurldwod |  eAr R NV | ueineisey silewieg 18 8102/60/€2 2e
, 191 OLN ‘uopuo’ 181 OLN uopuo’)
*paiamo] usaq * ‘Rempreoug Aempeousg
; Py JISNW JBU} PSSIADE 818M pue 1iH lIemsniN HiH [IBMSNIA B8y 00:0¥:12
V4N AU pebBo | siyopiiz Je ydwoo pajfeo siedo } weutedwoy WY1 jueineisay spwieg 18 810¢/60/L¢ e

61/€0/62 — 81/.0/2)

191 o_.z uopuoT ‘Aempeoig [IIH lISMSNIN 881 —JUBINE]SOY SIOWIAg — AHVININNS SINIVIdWOD 3SION




Page 59

i

Su} 810j0q PSsEad JiSNW
38 3iduioo paysiA sIsoO.

Ing Uo Jeoy0




Page 60

Z XION3ddVY

sisnw payjidwe pno — NV .

1€L OLN uopuoT ‘Aempeo.g [[IH lIoMs

*‘Aempeolg Aempeoig
lH l[PMSNA I IBMSNAL 881 00:95:12
V4N Auo pebbo Ang uo 48O ON 2 Jueueduio WYl jeineisey sieweg e g8L0c/0L/LE | 9.
181 OLN ‘uopuo] 1dt QLN uopuof ,
¢ ‘fempeo.g Aempeoig ,
o S : HiH [IBMSNA S3010A {IH iIemsniAl 881 00-96:0¢2
V4N Ajup pebbo. Aing uo J8oo ON 2 Jueueidwo) P NY] | WBINEISOY SBWRg. ® 8102/01/0¢ 19
. "8ouesiNuU AJOJNIe}S B 0} JUNOWE | 181 OLN ‘UOpuoT 189+ 0LN uopuo]
10U PIp pue wWooipaq s 3jdwod +‘Rempeoug .Aempeoig
UM Mo] AIA © Je Sem dIsnu HiH lIBMsSniy . HiH lIOMSNIN 881 00:60:22
V4N Ajuo pebbo | ~siypsiee 18 HOWoD pelisiA S840 2 weuedwon WV | jueineisey sieuwijeg 1 §102/0L/82 09
. ) . , 1611 OLN ‘uopuo 181 0N uopuot
‘ ‘fempeo.g Kempeoug
) iiH eMSNIA S8010A iH IBMSNIN 88Y 00:2L:Ee
V4N Alug pebbor Aing uo 28210 ON Z ueureiduion B NV | lueineisey siewieg 1e 8102/01/92 65
181 OLN ‘uopuor 191 OLN uopuot ,
* ‘Aempeoig Rempeoig
liH emsniN sseq IIH 18msniy g8y 00:eLee
v+4N Ao pabbo Anqg-uo 1800 ON 2 ueurdwon desp WY jueiNeISaY sisuwlieg ® 8102/0L/v2 8%
4181 OLN ‘uopuo 181 0LN uopuo” ‘
* ‘Rempec.g Rempeoug ,
, , liH lBMSNIA . It IeMsSNiA 881 00'60:€2
V4N Ajug pebbo. AInQ@ uo 8oL ON { Weuedwo) AL jueinelssy siewieg 1e81L02/0L/€2 LS
"UONESIBAUOD [BULIOU UM 3J3)8)ul
o} ybnous anisnsjui (sseq sjgnop | 181 QLN ‘UOpUoT] 181 OLN uopuaT
Y XeS) OISNW SAI" WO} POSSIUTIM ‘ ‘Rempeo.g mc,ocaoxmw 9 KRempeoug
. SOUESIN 8sioN Aioyneis 1itH llemsnjy | sseq ejgnop’ ItH IBMSnN B8Y 00:45:64
V4N Auo pebBo | - siyg0:1g e Ydwiood psysia sI8d0 2 jusugdwo) QiSniLl BAIT JUBINEISAY Siawisg ¥ 8L0e/0L/Le 9g
o 1d1 OLN ‘uopuo] , 181 OLN uopuoT]
L * ‘Rempeo.ig Kempeoig
, HitH IlemsniN lIH {ISMSNN 881 00220
V4N Aluo pabbo Aing uo 18010 ON Z weuridwon | $8910A pnoT ueINEISaY siswieg: 1 8L02/0L/02 13
, 181 OLN ‘uopuo’ 191 OLN-uopuo} 3
* ‘kempeo.g Aempeoig
o HIH llBMsnN $O0I0A liH IoMsSNN 88Y 00:¢5:40
VN AU pebBor AnQ uo Jadio oN 2 Jueurdwo) 2 NY1 JueJne}say slewjeg: & 8L02/0L/02 14
) ‘ 161 OLN ‘uopuo’ 181 OLN uopuoT
¢ ‘Rempeo.g Aempeoig
) : : K llemsnN iH IBMSNA 881 00:eg le
- 4N Aup pabfior Ang uo 1800 ON 2 Jueueidiuo WY jueIneISay sisweg B 8L0C/0L/LL . 154°]
: , 191 OLN ‘uopuo 191 0iNuopuo’ ;
, Ao * ‘kempeo.g suoydoxes Kempeoig
S Boj paysenbai ydwoD siuzgy:6l ItH [[emsnN oIsnw IIH lIeMsSniA 881 00:.261
. ¥4N Aup pebboT | Je ydwon XoBq pajjeo Jedio Z WeupidwoD | onsnooy 8AI]. | ueinejsey sieulleg e 8102/0L4L 25
6L/€0/6¢C — 8L/L0/¢lL ‘

NN 881 —jueine}say sidwijeg — AHYIWAINS SINIVIIdNOD 3SION







Page 62

Z XION3ddV

ojsnw paijduwe pno ] — AV «

e gi0e/el/8l

‘*Aempeolg Aempeoig
{IH HemsniN SaDI0A JitH femsniN. 889 - 00LLET
vsN-AuQ pabboT Ay uo JsoO ON 1 jeurdwo) 2 AV elnelssy siewieg ® 6102/10/91 £8
g 181 OLN ‘ucpuon 181 0LN uopuoT]
*[IELUBDIOA UD: *Rempeoig >m>>nm9,m o
e abessaw ye| ‘Aldes oN - S1UBZ:L0 {IIH (lemsniy S80I0A "l 1IPMSNIA 88Y | 00:16:00
. ¥4N Auo pabbon 18 Jjdwoo yoeq pajed Jasyo 2 weurdwod 2 WY1 jueinejssy sleuwieg 1 6L02/L0/EL 28 |
‘ 191 OLN ‘uopuo] 181 01N uopuo
*[IeWISDI0A Uo ¢ ‘Rempeoig : ; Rempeoig
: obessaw Yoy ‘Ajdal ON ~ SIUYPEZ {iH femsniN SOOI0A liH IBMSDIN 88Y 00:80:€2 :
o YAN A pebiBoT 18 1|dWO00 org Pajjen JAoYO Z jueuredwod B WY1 eineisay sipwijag 1 6L02/1L0/0L 18
S 181 OLN ‘uopuoT 191 01N uopuoT |
' *Rempeouig , Aempeoig
. . o IH [IeMSnN Jseopeoiq {IIH IIBMSNN 88Y 00°20:00:
V4N Ajuo pebbor Aingg uo J8oI”O ON Zeureidwo)d | opey o AL |  luBInesay slpwieg 18 6102/L0/60 08
181 OLN ‘uopuon 1891 OLN Lopuo
¢ ‘Aempreo.g Rempeo.g
o 11H 1eMsnN 1iH [leMSNAl 881 00:71:60
V4N Ajup pebibo Ay Uo 4800 ON 2 yueuieidwiod Al jueine)say sipuijeg 1® 6102/10/60 6L
. “daajs
wens.d 0} ybnous pnoj 8siON |
‘Siowleg Ul Wy O} enp woospag | T
s,31dwoo uyim PSSSEUTIM | 1L OLN ‘uopuo? 181 0LN uopuo
: “S5UBSITN 510N AOINJEIS ‘‘Remprosg | siy Buisusoy Kempeoig
06.¥d3 sepun uonossoid ‘KjeAnoadsal sIygo: Lo pue [HH flomsniy pessed NI 1IBMSNIA 88 00:6£:00 |
.| - eyebisul O} UOHEPUBSWIWIODAY | SiLOP:00 Je HAWOD PayisiA SJ8dO L weurdwoy | pauado NV jueINESaY sivwieg ®8L0Z/2L/62 8/
, 161 0LN ‘uopuo 191 OIN uopucT ,
*|IBLLISDIOA UO ' ‘Rempeoig Aempeoig
obessaw ya ‘Aidal ON - 1YL L:00 IH liemsniN S80I0A INH IsmsSNiAl g8Y 00:11:00-
V4N Aup pebibo 1e 3dwos xoeq psjjes Jaoo | jueuridwod B AV ueinejsey sieuleg 1€ 81028/21/62 L
o 181 OLN ‘uopuoT , 181 01N uopuoT ,
*IIBWIB0I0A UO ¢ ‘Rempeougg Rempeoig
: sbessew yo| ‘Ajdes ON — SIY.G'ET [IiH (jemsniy S8OI0A {liH MmNy 88Y - 00:9¥:€2
VN Ao pebbon 18 1dwo9 Morq pe|jed Jsoy0 | Weuedwon » WV weinejsey sieweg 12 8102/21/82 9
, 1611 01N "UopuoT 181 OLN Jopuon ,
*|BWSSIOA Uo ¢ ‘fempeo.g Aempeoig
abessaw Yo ‘Aide: ON ~ SIY.LGET HiH [PMSNA SBOI0A HiH IBMSNIN 881 00:1.2:€T |
V2N Ajup pabbor 38 Hdwioo %oeq pa|(eo Jadu0 | Jueueidwon PNV | uenelSeY sipwieg. 12 8102/21/82 7
"1 181 OLN ‘uopuo ~ 191 0N uopua] ,
¢ ‘fempeoig Kempeoig ,
IIiH eMsnN S8OI0A {IIH PMSNN 881 00:95:€2
v4N AjuQ pebbo Aing uo 800 ON L weuridwon B NV Weineysay slpujeg | v

181 OLN ‘ucpuon

._.m_. OIN :ov:o._ ‘Aempeoud |IIH [IPMSNIN 881 —JuBINBISSY Slswljeg - >m_<s_s_3m w._.z_<._ms_co 3SION

61/€0/6¢ — 81/L0/c}

181 OLN Uopuot




Page 63

 oosLK0

18 6102/L0/0Z

o000 |

% 6102/L0/02

®6 L02/L0/6L |




Page 64

‘ZXIANIddV
aisnw payidwe pnot —AYT .

191 OLN ‘uopuo

181 OLN uopuo’]

* ‘fempeoig Rempeoug.
, _ I [IPMsSNIN i llemsniN 88Y govtiLe
V4N Aup pebbor Aing uo 48O ON 2 jueureidwo) NV | jueinejsey siawieg ®6L02/€0/52 | LOL
. 191 OLN ‘uopuon 181 OLN uopuoT]
*JIBUISSIOA UO ¢ ‘Rempeolg | Aempeoig S
abessaw sl *Alda1 ON - siype:L0 - HIH IemMSniN S80I0A IHH 1IBMSniN 88 00:04:10
V4N AjuO pebbot 1& }duwion »oeq pPs|eo JBSILO 2 ueudwon 2 AV jueINeISaYy sowieg 1€ 6102/€0/v2 001
191 OLN ‘uopuo’ 181 OLN uopuo
*|[BWISOIOA UC ¢ ‘Rempeo.g Remproig
. mmmmmm& Yo ‘Aidai oN ~ s1ygi:iLQ HIH flamsniy S82I0A IiH llemsniN 88Y 00:90:10 |
V4N AjuQ-paebbo | 1€ }|dwoD ¥oBG pa|[ed Jadui0 Z jueureidwod 8 AV jueineisay sieweg 1€ 6102/€0/20 66
: 191 OLN ‘uopuo 181 OLN uopuoT
*|TeWIBDIOA UO ¢ ‘fempeo.g v Rempeoig
S N mmmmmmE ye| ‘Aidai oN - SIy0¥00 IiH liemsniy SO010A IIH llemsNN 88 . 00'€2:00
v4N Ajuo pabbon 1e 31dwioo %oBq pajjes 8o 2 weuredwo). YAV | ueineisey siewieg 18 6102/80/1L0 86
191 OLN ‘uopuo? 191 0kN uopuoT
‘ ‘kempeo.g Aempeo.g
iH lismsniy S80I0A HIH-IBMSNA 88Y 00:95:£C
4N AjuQ pebbor USIA OL 8] ON 2 weuedwo) ® ANV jueine}say slewijeg e 610¢/20/82 16
, 1191 01N ‘uopuoT 181 OLN uopuot
‘ * ‘Rempeoig Aempeoig
peses0 esioN - Silgyiee {li {[emsniN HiH llemsniA g8y 00:evee
V4N Aug pabbon 1e 3jdwod ¥oeq Pajied Jeowo 2 weuedwo) Al Jeineisay spwieg 1 61L02/20/v1 96 |
181 OLN ‘uopuoT sioop 181 OLN uopuon
' ‘Rempeoig Buiuwels Rempeo.g .
. litH 1lemsni Bunnoys IiH 18msniN 88y 00eeSt
VN Ajuo pebbon Ao 6o epew ueduiod -a € Jueuridwion | ‘sadioA AV weineisay soweg . ®©.6102/20/04 G6
; , 181 OLN ‘uopuoq 181 0LN uopuoi
' ‘Aempeoig Aempeoug
{ilH IBmMSNiA 00:82ct

61/€0/6¢ — 81/.0/2}

IUH lIPMSNI 881

._.m_. OIN cov:o.._ ‘Aempeo.g ||IH [lPMSNN 881 —JuB.INeISaY siewjag — AHVINNNS w._.z~<._n_200 3SION















on you will have a further

reasons, th




Page 70

Date of au,e;ijéd ‘to'f,f'eﬁc;e‘:’ Sunday 231 Septepiber 2018

Locatton of alleged offence: Belme|s 488 Muswell Hill Broadway, Hornsey, London, N1O
1BT , : , ,

ercumstances alleged to constitute the offence on Sunday 23rd September 2018 at 20:36
hrs to 21:10 hrs did allow to be played music that was intrusive and a nuisance to a
resudent nearby, contrary to a Noise Abatement Notice served at the property on the 12"
September 2018 :

You may pay the fixed penalty by the following
method:

To make a payment over the phone usmg either a debit or credit card, please phone us on
020 8489 1335.

When you phone please state that FPN payments are to be credited to P30004 GL 19200
and ask for a receipt number. It is important that you retain this.

1 If you cannot pay by this method, please contact Commercial & Operations on 020 8489 |
1335 to discuss alternative payment arrangements. )
Please note office hours are 9am to 5pm Monday to Friday (closed bank holidays).

Offence Code Act Section Des’cription of Offence Fixed Penalty
Level
ProtoctionAct , h ;
Xy ’ comp ". .“m.' requirorments-of s
+000-te-43) ; p|l6||llbltielll unpl_eseEd ls.ylanl_ I EE’IBI ." pla:dl
premises}
E2 Environmental .|80(4) | Contravention or Failure to £400.00
Protection Act comply with requirements or ’
1990 (c. 43) - | prohibition imposed by an £240 if paid
| abatement notice (industrial, within 14 days
trade or business premises)

If you make payment within 14 days then you will qualify for a 40% earlyy payment
reduction V



Page 71

- APPENDIX 3
RESPONSE FROM LICENCE HOLDERS



Page 72



Page 73

Barrett Daliah

From: : Louis Cawson <info@belmeis.com>
Sent: ' 31 March 2019 17:04

To: _ Barrett Daliah

Subject: Belmeis

Dear Daliah,

Please see our letter in support of the operation and management of the Business.

From reading the complaintsgand discussing the issues raised with all parties involved we have broken down and
addressed each complaint individually. ‘

Firstly there have been consistent complaints made with regards to the repeated nuisance from smoke.

The business prevnously operated and served hot grilled food using the' Blg Green Egg' which is a smoker/gnll and at
the time was one of our USP's.

Having spoken to the planning department and our Architect we decided not to pursue further planning requests to

extend the extraction system as this would still take on board our neighbours feedback which based on our past and
present experience was not gomg to be positive and therefore open up further room for discussions and pressure on
our new business.

We made the decision to alter our operation and change our whole menu to avoid the use of appliances such as
grills, fryers and ovens. More importantly any appliance which would create smoke. This decision was not taken
lightly by the business as this was a big part of our offering however felt this maybe seen and taken as an olive
branch by our neighbours. | will send through supporting images on my following email which will denote both the
current menu on offer at our premises and the kitchen itself.

1 would just like to state on the matter of smoke that prior to opening we was made aware and so was the
committee at the first hearing that our neighbours were worried that our internal garden would be used by the
public for smoking. As we stated then this was and has only ever been used for storage and our neighbours can at
least agree on that. | have also attached images of the garden for you.

Prior to opening we was informed by multiple residents and business that a petition supporting the closure of the
business prior to opening was issued by our neighbour this alongside the fact that the Fishmongers recieved
multiple complaints about smell really worries us that our neighbours may always be looking for a reason to
guestion our operation.

Finally we are a very small premises with a reduced number of 30/32 covers and as such never have more than 2/3
people smoking outside the premises. Even so we have clear signage outside which clearly inform customers to take
our neighbours into consideration and to keep noise levels at a minimum. Again | have attached a photo of the
notices:

Secondly and most importantly there have been consistent complaints made with regards to the repeated nuisance
from noise. ‘

I say most importantly because this has been the main issue ralsed to us and to the local authorities from our
understanding. '

In our license we have not requested a clause to permlt playlng of recorded and hve music beyond the hours of
1ipm. :



Page 74

The reason for this is that the premises does not open beyond 11pm on Wednesday, Thursday and Sunday and
based on the forms we completed it only stated that we was to tick that box if we was planning to play music
beyond 11pm. It may have been better to tick this box at the time looking at it in heinsight.

On Fridays and Safurdays when we open until midnight we have had recorded music turned off.

At the start of our operation we did offer live jazz between 7- -9pm on Wednesdays and Sundays which did involve
amplification. After repeated complaints and visits from the noise enforcement team who deemed the noise
reasonable at times and unreasonable at others we took the decision to remove amplification and kept the live
music acoustic only.

This action did reduce the complaints slightly however we again were visited by the noise team.
It was after numerous visits and complaints that the team could not take the stress of the unknown minimum and
maximum levels of sound transfer that we took the decision to remove the offering of live music from our premises

which was a very large part of our business.

We as a team and busmess have done everything in our power to keep residents happy and have changed our entire
operation based on there needs and complaints however this still does not seem to prevent consistent complaining.

The premises is not fitted with commercial speakers or:amplifiers instead only two home blootooth speakers.
Images will be attached in the following email.

We have instructed an electrician to now lower the speakers by 1m from the ceiling with the hope this will have a
postive effect.

The premises is not a nightclub nor is it open late enough from our point of view to justify major club/music venue
soundproofing as this is not deemed as reasonably practical.

Our late General Manager James Murphy who passed away prior to Christmas was in communication with our
neighbours above to attempt to arrange access for a sound engineer to carry out tests at our cost to provide us with
results and possible options.

Unfortunately his attempts to exchange contact numbers and arrange a visit were unsuccessful.

We have now been told only recently that our nelghbours thought it was us who were going to carry out a test and
not a professional.

As a business we feel that we have suffered huge amounts of stress caused by the constant complaining, at times
banging of the floors above during operating hours scaring our customers away, verbal abuse and aggression which
in fact scared some of our staff and finally the two notices outside our premises stating that our license is under
review which has impacted how we are perceived by the local residents and the fact that this has made residents
question if the business is even operating.

We have always done what we have been advised and it does not feel like it is ever enough and that the only way
the complaints will stop is if the business closes which is totally unfair as we have put our lives into this venture

The business in general has been taken very well by our local community and we have huge support which is great.

I would just like to end by making the point that since opening we have not had even 1 incident where the police or
any authorities have been required nor any removal of any persons from the premises.

The demographic of our customer base is a more mature, repectible local clientele.

We hope this hearing will bring postive steps which will allow all parties to move on in a postive way.



Page 75

Louis Millner

Director of Belmeis

488 Muswell Hill Broadway
@belmeismuswellhill



Page 76






Page 78






Page 80



.

.

L
L
S

0 .

.

S
.

. %w., .
%mﬁ«&%@@ﬁ, .

.

e
o
. ﬁww,
. . f%
.
. .
.

L
. .

SNy N 2
o . %MW%%%&




Page 82



-
.
- .
-
.
«,

.
-

-
.

-

-




Page 84



Page 85

APPENDIX 4
REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER PERSONS



Page 86



Page 87

Barrett Daliah

F}om: Ravin Maharajah <rm@nrgeurope.net> -
Sent: 30 March 2019 16:41
To: ) Barrett Daliah

Subject: ‘ Belmeis, Muswell Hill Broadway

Dear Ms Barrett,

I am writing in connection to the licence review for the above-mentioned premises. As a patron of this establishment
and a member of the close local community (I live approximately 20m away), | am surprised to learn that there have
been complaints about the premises with regards to noise nuisance and public safety. :

I am a licensee registered by Haringey Council and have owned and run late night venues during the past decade. On
every visit that | have made to the premises, | have found low levels of easy listening music, conversational level of
speech and attentive management. Since Belmeis opened, | have not witnessed or heard of anything that would
provide evidence of the complaints that have been made against the establishment.

On 07/11/18, | hosted a bourbon tasting night at Belmeis with 36 guests in attendance. Throughout the duration of this
event, there was nothing that occurred that would contravene any of the licence conditions. Both my wife and |
frequently walk past Belmeis at various times during its opening hours and on no occasion has there been noise
audible on the street or any form of a public safety issue. ‘

My overall experience of the premises is that it is a well-managed establishment and an asset to the local area and
community. It operates as a relaxed lounge bar/restaurant and is well received in the area.

| hope this letter-of support will go some way towards assisting Belmeis in this matter and am available to provide any
further information if required. : :

Kind Regards
Ravin Maharajah

18 Colney Hatch Lane
London N10 1DU



Page 88



Page 89

Barrett Daliah

From: Barry Maher <barrygmaher@gmail.com>
Sent: 30 March 2019 20:30

To: - Barrett Daliah

Subject: ‘Belmeis

Hi Daliah,

I hope you are well

Just to say I would like to support belmeis on the bases that i believe they are a really positive addition to
the community.

I have been there on many nights and I cannot understand why they have been seen as a nuisance.

The music is mainly jazz and is played at a low background volume and the crowd is anything but
disruptive or troublesome

I hope you will take into consideration my views
Many thanks,

Barry G Maher



Page 90



Page 91

Barrett Daliah

From: ‘ tomek essiam <t.essiam@yahoo.co.uk>
Sent: 31 March 2019 03:18

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Just next to mine home

Hi,

Am leaving in Muswell hill BroadWay over 3yrs. This lovely bar is just next to my home is very descent and
i love it. Have only good things to say about the little family friendly jazz bar. And personal am happy to
have a cosy friendly bar next to mine.

Kind Regards,

Thomas.



Page 92



Page 93

Barrett Daliah

From: Fi Carroll-Lewis <fificarrolllewis@gmail.com>
Sent: 31 March 2019 20:27

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Belmeis

Dear Ms Barrett, »

I' want to put in an extremely positive word on behalf of Belmeis -They are an extremely original, creative and well
thought through bar set up by young people who want to try and do something different and add to the culture of
the High Street. They are an absolute positive addition to Muswell Hill. They should be encouraged and supported
by Haringey Council to succeed in their venture.

Yours sincerely

Fi Carroll

90 Coniston Road

N10 2BN

Sent from my iPhone



Page 94



Page 95

Barrett Daliah

From: Dave Lewis <dave1upsax@gmail.com>
Sent: . 31 March 2019 22:44

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: In Support of Belmeis

Dear Daliah

Please support Belmeis as it’s a unique bar with a special atmosphere and its providing Muswell Hill with a fantastic
amenity. | also curated the music which was of the highest calibre - many artists who regularly perform at Ronnie
Scott’s This is too precious to be lost. v

Dave Lewis

www.davelewislup.com



Page 96



Page 97

APPENDIX 5 V
- COPY OF CURRENT PREMISES LICENCE



Page 98



LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

- Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference o
description:

" HORNSEY
LONDON‘J |

Telephone:

- f!.-_'_‘?_e_'l§§_‘2!.__._._930t'v1tles authonsed by the Llcence

Late nght Refreshment

1200t02300
1200 to 0000




- Pant:

Page 100

- PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'D]

o Name (reglstered) address telephone number and e-mall (where relevant) of
A holder of Premlses Ltcence .

. Clar e,and Par er Fist mOngers ’
488 Muswell Hill Broadway ‘

~ Hornsey

~ London

; (where appllcable)

N10 1BT

: 'R glstered number of holder for e gle company number charlty number

10233456 ,nf

i Name address and telephone number of des:gnated premlses superwsor wheref i

the Premises L:cence authorises the supply of alcohol:

aneas Spiteri =+
13 Trecastle Way
London

N7 OEL

E ‘Personal Llcence number and lssumg authorlty of personal Ilcence held by
des:gnated premises sgperwsor where the Premlses Llcence authorlses for the

= .supply of alcohol

2 Personal Llcence.f LN/15451 ,
Issued by: y London Borough of lslmgton - .




e

Page 101

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions




Page 102

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

request before belng served alcohol ldentlflcatron bearrng therr photograph date of birth

i erther— .y 1 1R PR - I T
. (@aholographic markor

(b) an ultrawolet feature

; .,6 The responsrble person shall ensure that—;j i -
‘ (a) ks where any of the followmg alcoholrc dnnks is sold or supplled for consumptlon on the

- premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied havrng been made up in advance

o ';;ready for sale or supply rn a securely closed contarner) lt IS avallable to customers m the fod

L following measures —
) beerorcrder 1/zprnt T T
(u) = glni rum vodka or whlsky 25 ml or 35 ml and
(m) stlll wme ln a glass 125 ml; and
(b) these measures are dlsplayed |n a menu pnce Ilst or other prmted materral whrch rs | :
available to customers on the premlses and o B

(c) . where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol spec1fy the quantrty of alcohol e
to be sold the customer is made aware that these measures are avarlable

Mlmmum Drinks Prlcmg V ,
1. ~ Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplled for consumptlon on or =

' off the premises for a price which is less than the permrtted price.

2 o For the purposes of the condltron set out in paragraph 1-
(a) “duty‘ |s to be construed |n accordance wnth the AIcoholrc quuor Dutles Act 1979 i

(b) “permltted pnce lS the pnce found by applymg the formula -

P= o-+(oxV)
Where —

(l)P lS the permltted prlce SRS TR e L R
(u)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relatron to the alcohol as |f the duty were charged on

the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol and

(ln)V rs the rate of value added tax chargeable in: relatlon to the alcohol as rf the value added '
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol R o

(c) “relevant person ‘means, ln relatlon to premlses ln respect of Wthh there is rn aj‘ By

: ; ;,forcea premrses llcence— T E o A TS S A
D (O The holder of the premlsesllcence ; ST P
(i) f Th ' d srgnated p, mi es ‘,;uperwsor (lf any) ln respect of such a llcence or

(i) The personal llcence holder who makes or authonses a supply of alcohol under V

~ such; G .
5 (d)?“relevant person means, l'n relatron to premlses in respect of Wthh there isin
force a club premises certlflcate any member or:offrcer of the club present on the’ .

thenc'




Page 103

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

premlses m a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply

f paragraph) not be a‘whole number ofpennles the e glven by that\sub—paragra
,,Wshall beitake tob theprrca ' tuallykglven by that sub paragraph r unde

‘second ay.




,;A dlgltal ,‘CCTV system wrll be lnstalled in the premlses

= j,,Have a monltor.to review lmages and recorded quallty

e ;‘reSIdents and leave the area qu1etly

Page 104

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

e Cameras will be sned to observe the entrance doors from msrde

- Cameras on the entrances will capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people k
- »tentenng the premvwes‘l 3 w_\;pable of ldentmcatlon ; . e

i ’Cameras wrll be sited to cover all areas to Wthh the publlc have access rlncludlng any outsrde
smoklng areas. ~

i Provide: a lmked record of the date tlme of any lmage

ﬁProvrde good quallty lmages colour dunng openmg tlmes

Be regularly malntalned to ensure contlnuous qualrty of lmage capture and retentlon
, ,Member of staff trained in operatlng CCTV at venue during times open to-the publlc

‘Dlgrtal |mages must Vbe:kept for 31 days The equrpmentsmust have a surtable' export method e. g»; -

CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. Copies must
be available within a reasonable time to Police on request.

An mmdent log shall be kept at the premlses and made avallable on request to the Pollce Wthh 2 o
will record the following: =~ , F E
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
~(b) all ejections of patrons
(o) any complaints recelved
(d) any incidents of disorder
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons ,
-~ (f) any faults in the CCTV system
(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol L
, (h) any v:slt by a relevant authonty or emergency serwce

: The mcndent book wrll be exammed and s;gned on a regular basrs by the Premlses Superwsor

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

5 'All external doors and wmdows shall be kept closed at any tlme when regulated entertamment lS S

taking place: , : ,
~Notices will be prominently dlsplayed at all ex1ts requestlng patrons respect the needs of Iocal V SR

'No drinks or refreshments Wl" be perm|tted to be consumed outsnde the premlses -

* Prevention of nursance from noise / vibration and Structure borne noise . v
E AlI speakers are mounted on antn-vrbratlon mountlngs to prevent v1bratlon transmlssmn of sound

energy to adjoining properties.

Dellvenes and collectlons -

: {,_Dellvenes and collections assocnated with the premlses will be arranged between normal worklng,; N
Py vihours so as to mlnrmlse the dlsturbance caused to the nelghbours L Ami .



Page 105

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

:,ehsure that xt ;sioperatlng efﬁcuently and wnth m' 'l n

. WPrevennon ofnwsancefrom light O S Ry
~llluminated external signage shall be swﬂched off when the prem|ses IS closed

;Secu‘rirty: lights :,yvill Qe,po‘sitioned’ tq mi‘f\iymise light intrusion to ne,qrpy,rgsidgntial premises.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN



Page 106

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

RESOLVED 12th July 2018

representatlons made by local resrdents the representa‘uons made by the Apphcantand his
~ representative, the Council's Statement of Llcensmg Pollcy and the Llcensmg Act 2003 and the )
;Ci{,chensrng Acts182 gurd nce,, TE A i TR T ) R

 The Commrttee resolved to GRANT the licence as applled for ‘

g Provrsron of Late nght Refreshment

- 'f"Fnday to Saturday 2300 to 0000 hours

- Supply of AIcohoI o b e e R e e B
~ Monday to Thursday 1200 to 2300 hours}_’ S e
Friday to Saturday " 1200 to 0000 hours

; Sunday o 5 o 1200 to: 2200 hours_g o

| "For the consumptron ON and OFF the premrses

Hours open to the public =~ ...~ . =
Monday to Thursday =~ 1200t02330 hours

Fridayto Saturday =~~~ 1200 to 0030 hours
Sunday ! f ’ i 1200 to 2230 hours .

Wlth an addrtlonal condltlon , ' ' ' :
“The courtyard shall solely be used for storage by the premlses and only accessed during daytrme
operatmg hours \ i , , : o : o

The Commlttee heard the representatrons by the Iocal resrdents in opposmon to the apphcatron |
but felt that the Applicants had demonstrated their commitment to engaging with local residents

~and attemptlng to resolve any issues. The committee was only able to have regard to relevant

representation and: found the appllcants proposals with respect to the premises, in partlcular how
they planned to address the Ircensrng objectlves to be credlble

o u 'The commlttee approached lts delrberatlons wrth an open mlnd and onIy made lts decrsron after
hearing the parties’ representations. The committee considered its decision to appropriate and
proportionate. :




Page 107

Annex 4 - Plans




Page 108



Page 109 Agenda Item 7

Report for: Licensing Sub Committee 16™ April 2019

ltem number:

Title: Consideration of suspension or revocation of a Personal
licence following conviction under the Licensing Act 2003.

Report
authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader — Regulatory Services.

Ward(s) affected N/A

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 The Licensing Sub Comitte are asked to consider the suspension or revocation
of a personal licence following a conviction of a relevant offence by the holder
of that licence.

1.2  Since 06 April 2017, a Licensing Authority which issued a Personal Licence is
now able to suspend (for up to 6 months) or revoke the Personal Licence
where the Licensing Authority becomes aware that an individual holding a
personal licence has been convicted of a "relevant offence” or a "foreign
offence". A “foreign offence” being an equivalent offence committed in any
place other than England and Wales. A list of relevant offences is attached at

Appendix 1.

1.3  Where the Licensing Authority becomes aware that a holder of a Personal
Licence has been convicted of a relevant offence or foreign offence, a Notice
must be sent to the holder of a Personal Licence inviting the Personal Licence
Holder to make representations regarding the conviction within 28 days. This
notice cannot be sent until after the period for lodging an appeal against the
conviction for a relevant offence has passed. Where an appeal has been
lodged, it must be decided and the conviction upheld in order for the Licensing
Authority to exercise its powers.

1.4  This notice can be issued by The Licensing Team Leader at the expiry of the
28 day period, the Licensing Authority must determine whether or not to
suspend/revoke the licence. Where the Licensing Authority is minded not to
revoke the licence, it must notify the Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police
of this decision. The Commissioner may make representations within
14 days of being notified of the Licensing Authority's proposed decision. A final
decision on the suspension/revocation of the Personal Licence can be made
after the expiry of the 14 day period. The Personal Licence Holder may appeal
the decision to the Magistrates Court.

2 Policy considerations

2.1 The Policing and Crime Act 2017 does not set out any hearing procedures for

Haringey



Page 110

Determining whether or not to suspend/revoke Personal Licences. The Section
182 Guidance issued by the Secretary of State specifies at paragraph 4.45 that a
Licensing Committee or Sub-Committee should determine the application to
revoke a Personal Licence.However, it does not specify whether or not a hearing
needs to take place.

2.2 The personal licence holder should inform the local authority and also the
Court should also be informing the local authority of the conviction. After the
licensing officer determines that it is a relevant offence, a decision will be made by
the officer whether it may be appropriate for the LSC to consider whether the
licence should be revoked or suspended.

2.3 A notice must be given to the licence holder confirming the intention to take the
matter to LSC for consideration.
Officers also collect any additional information that may be relevant to the case
The licence holder has 28 days to provide any relevant information as explained in
the notice. Representation made by the licence holder will be taken into account
along with any other information received from the officer’s investigation. This
could involve any evidence and statements provided by the Police or Home Office
in regards to the circumstances surrounding the conviction.

2.4 A report will be produced for Sub-Committee detailing the conviction
and relevant offence, information supplied by licence holder and any further
information gathered during course of investigation. A Sub-Committee hearing will
be held where the report will be presented and the licence holder invited to attend
to provide a submission and answer any questions from members.

2.5 Members will have the option of 4 decisions that can be made:
e To take no action
e To suspend the personal licence for a period not exceeding 6 months
e To revoke the personal licence
If the decision made is to take no action, or suspend the personal licence, the
officer must then notify the chief of police and/or Home Office of the decision and
give them 14 days to make any comments.

Haringey



11.

12.

13.

Page 111

If Police and/or Home Office respond and ask for the revocation of
personal licence, a second hearing will be held for members to
consider the original information, the new representations from police
or Home Office, any representations from the licence holder and give a final
decision. Following consideration of
the new information, the same four options apply:
e To take no action
o To suspend the personal licence for a period not exceeding
6 months
o To revoke the personal licence

If no response is received from Police or Home Office, or the response
indicates it is for information only, then Sub-Committee will need to

confirm if the original decision stands. This may be done without a second
hearing but they may decide to convene a second hearing. All comunication on
this matter will be in writing.

Once a final decision has been made, a decision letter will be sent to

licence holder, police and/or Home Officer detailing the decision made

and reasons for it. The licence holder is the only that can appeal and will have 21
days to appeal to Magistrates.

Haringey



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 113 Agenda Iltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 115

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 Review of a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 - Belmeis
	BELMEIS REVIEW REPORT PART 2

	7 Consideration of suspension or revocation of a Personal licence following conviction
	9 Consideration of suspension or revocation of a Personal licence following conviction
	EXEMPT personal licence report docs


